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Disclosure Form:

QIlIB DISCLOSES ITS ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
2022

QliB disclosed its annual financial statements for the period ended on
31.12.2022. The statements shows that the net profit is QR 1,075,245
thousand Compared to net profit amounting to QR 1,003,347 thousand

for the same period of the previous year.

Earnings per Share (EPS) amounted to QR 0.64 for the period ended
December 31, 2022 to (EPS) amounted to QR 0.59 for the same period
of the previous year.

Board of Directors recommends a dividend 40 % of issued Capital (QR 0.40
per Share) subject to QCB approval of the Financial Statements.




2023 ki 25 cdagall

2022 alall dllas | il g Slay aSul) A gal)

%8.3 st Jby Gsala 2,660 () Aaladal) Aadi¥) il ) gL ) o

7.2% sais Ok sale 1,075 ) S gL ila o

L Jale 35,0 dis Jygall) g ga Al Jly sbile 56.4 Aady Jpa) Alaa) @

O 0.64 el o xiall o

488) gal puaall) Jlall Gl 5 (0 %40 dpds 385 L f R g (@ BIY) ulaa @
(g Bl sk G

Al (uSa%i 2022 aladl JBA Sl A gal) gl 3 S0 o AA /5 giSal) ) Bala
.5 Rl LB 3 gh (ya B o Ui jab g Lgd Jand Al B jaalall

1Y) aad g a8l J oAl Jlaa 8 Lgar 2022 aladl BN i iy (e i) Udka o 0]
S hirdild)

=

oslae Gty G JTd 2o 0 A5 0 A/ Sl &8l salas Glel 12023 gl 25 1da gl
o A e dosal g il gl @ jedal i) 52022 alall il Jlaef il DY) Jsall 5l
sinall A eadll g Uadl) b aialy ) aSay et elal (Gt s ) i s 4tilSa 3y



Uaald @L’ Cp Als/ ) <Al C_uj\ Balas Als yo el 3 jla) (adal &LA:;\ Az C_.t_,_,s\ Odle) Al
Lty (51 ey 05l 1,075 & oy ilaa i iy (115 2022 el ALl i) 48]
I 0.64 aend) e 3ilall 4l 52021 plally & e 9472 sa

Ay Gpaalall e 30085 # Ul a5t il dalall dpnand) ) daa 535 0y ulae pd
(@ Sl ki b e 48) sal puali) aguall (5 5k by 0.40 ) Wl ) (0 %40

S 2022 alall aSlay) Jsall il (Sle ) daliay A o Al /) 50l dd) 3ol & jua s
g Jand ST 5 jaaiall Al uSad o @) 511 g ccliall dpdal) il o3a (e (Sle Y1 Uaauy
Slo U508 5 e i ) 43 W) (a all g (o kil Sl aBY) Ly wiady S35 I 5 6l
Byman (e dle )5 acall Joady Taldii ) 1 pme (imy (521 (5 kil SLaBY) 5 8 (e 5oL

M saiall a3 el S T e G anad Zdll el alia

zla K55 bl alall Sl Jsall 2l Gasia Lgie laadl i ) ALY o) Ml
«sA) dalsmy sl 315wV A jall Adliaal) laaill dgal say ¢ Ml 0 38 ja 3 ad d il
Gallall 32y 5 aiael8 a8 8 jeda Lo 9 5 A uaall (3 ) & Andliall Aai V) Jual 5 LS

Madlend 5 adlaiie e

8 Ll ol Al e g i) il g jedal Ll Al Y1 5 ool 38 (I 1 ) ol Ll
53 g3 Lia gad DYl ool i ) Taliial G e Al cliyinat o Likilia 3l 5
ol 8 ) Gl 5o L€ 9 5t wal) A ol 5 sl 5 ¢ SN sl QL) (il ¢ 5!

Aladl MR DY) sall sag i g2l 5l glatlly " 55 o alla /) Sal) e i) salais o g3 g
@l sl il 4 el Al w8 el Lo Jeedill 4y skt Jlae (82022 bl
Gleadd) (o apaall Jaall 480 ga 8 T2 e (3 Lay Aliall 5 yial) A Lgil il gal Jaladi 558

M) ¢ Slae Cilallal § cilullaia ‘_gmums yaall

e Blial) Jal (a5 S 1o e —alall alall A J3 S uY) Jdsall b Matiale s ST
Lo 388 ¢ el il g ¢ Hlad Al a8 43l Calisg Jlae V) g lail 18 5 50 1Sy i a0 € e 5 caialy
A e o5 Alda) Jiad Al aoldiall (e Sl s (8 Lat b s (Jlall LS ja U e 5 (g2l
2022 b Juni gl jeuall laill 8 el 5 S50 iz i 5T jlas ) ses ) ddaall Jlac )

2



E ) ai e g 5o 5 aalaall aaan 8 LoDl Lefind 1) shaill 5 a0l A jo allall jedal ()
Maa) 5 G gmall Calide die aid alle

8 Oalaladl aaad g 43l 5 oD el 5 HSEN e 1 AE G AR /) sSall bl Bala i
&) aaled s 2022 abadl A 5 jpaiall i) o8 aiail A gdaall and gea o Syl sall
2iladl 5 e Daall Clandl) Jcadl apai g cclid) AilSa g 55 3 ag— Loy 3 sgad) 038 Al_ial e

Sl et bl

A i) Jaali eyl sall adsill G 1 ot deal o) aie apll (g 4sils (0
2,457 e 48 diy be 2,660 plall ety ialy il lal ) )" 1 & 2022 plall il
Fa ¢ Jly ke 56.4 Jsa¥) Jlaa) &l 5¢%8.3 sai i 2021 plall el Jlyy 0 sla
Sl ) LS ¢ 2022 plall e dbyy Jlle 36.7 ) o dand) @dlagy Jlle 35.0 Jasatll Dila g s

cd Dkl 9.1 Al Asldl (3 s8a

Pl Baiat il S dsall o Qi) 3eliS ol ) (o2l Gt 1) ) LS
Cpmall e il Jzadl (e 22 5918.7 A die 2022 blall Al pe D il 93 haaa
e Jae L 942 .8 (s siue (o Aelaiiadll yie ) saall s e el Badla WS ¢ dsall 5 sl
Al %75 0 % 94 S Aeaiiall yie ) gaall dpaat A i Alia g Cusy g ASlaa sada ac

NGl alal

aall 55ty La 9852022 aladl Algs ae 9%17.7 <k TIT Ik Juall Gl ) S5 (3lay Lo L
MY Jsall ladany Sl lalacall g ol Ll 5 la) 5eliS o o) a1 ¢ kil

sl Tl il Jia 2022 bl aladl A DY) gall il b " il sl ST
Oain 4l Lyl 50 Aol Jlee V) g Und J8 (e Lgy (om0 280 T ilSail g0 i) Jlae|
"5 S Clalad ey Lﬁj‘ Lﬁ)l:sl\ ‘_g)..a.d\ &Uasj\

(o8 Al Sy ae @bl g )3 laY) Galae b 1 Al i) yiuW) g Jalaald) Wl g 28] M agl
OSIY) ads e i) Calise dgal go 8 Lina 5 clgie Linuadl il 4l el 5 g3 Calisg
Mgl US se 3 5at (8 e lu diagia Jsla Sl

o el Jasl) 2y 0 2022 plall UM Jelis aSla) sl s ) (i) Gl 0 55
Clilay Sy sl (3l 2022 aladl (ulS 4 o Gland () 68 5 1 651K (3 ¢ Slanl) il lla
e Taae Lallal LS ¢ Lgle i) adaiia YU8) Liaa g ¢ AL WY il g0 A als 3l

3



S e Jpaall da 5 Lidlea] il Visa 4858 ae ¢ sbailly allall Gl dalall (g 2l
O Ay ¢ e e Gav pl 3aL5) 5 Llae ) clls daalle 4 a8 Jie (53 Jli sall il jlae ) suiaal
2l g Azl U Cnactall (pe US Lo go Ll 5 L poms S sl 3 LD 528 LoD ~Lall 1aa

O 2 yall Al Lgiais OIS (a8 )l Joadll Jlae 3 dpe 3 dlss bl alal) ag i LS ™l
e (8 Onsale (S ag—ul La s 5 Dlu) sl ddliaall 4 ol gl yie Cilandl)
Juail (38 5 agilaliial 4l g ¢ Sandl Lia ) 304 55 Wilea e JUBY) a3 5 liall bz ) 50 L)

Maddle saqinall el

Jsaill jlal & bl aladl LgiDla) &5 il cileadd) dlea (e 4dl " ) il 2l L
S 5l g ) 3 AV i) yuall 3 el A e s sl CISEl ¢ 1oy dadd cllia (S )
I Tl s Jasatl (i g O a5 e 5 Al L) 5 aadll By la s
5 Google Pay (sieaa clill 3lhal LS i 5 adll JI sl DA (e 438 5l cilil_uall
d\);j\ LS:""L"‘ e A2all ¢ Slaall L..gjjéj\ lall C._\S 4004 évd::\ Oe ad Samsung Pay
A, Alla I Y st Z el a8l J il Jlae 8 Ba gea Uingig ¢ (A yaaall i il
ab o Rl ey ¢ 313 JS iy cilaaall alana e Jgand) ¢ Dlanll i (o fie dipae

M) L ol a8 g 8 e )l LY

il e I g g 8 elid) aalw s Jlae V) CileUal Calise ae i oo el e
aalaial (IS ulall 138 8 daiill 8o 50 Hlie V) ey 1381 Hlalaall g (g gandl el il 50 G
oo sadll an s (122022 e & @il ald 5 Ao giall 55 il g )il aca e liaie
Ly (pa—sall zali o 481 3paas o dae o gil) jae Apaiill Hhaf el e 381 13 3y 30
zeali  Aladae il A8l Agaiill o liy ae @l g il b DY) ool ol Lade ¢ Zaazll

" 2015 sle el 8 Cpanall

Lead 8 e S Jaal) 8 Uil jad) g dalaall (3 gually Lialaia) qag sl ;) ol ) LT
s ¢ Aale Hhlaas o) g s san il ja i alad Jlaiin ) Jags Y of e lua ja Lils
A el ASLaall 8 " pualill AN AS 5 ) (Wl AEE) DY) (Jsall ad s daall 1as
AS il Gl O 5 ¢ Bapaadl A< EN Jlall Gl (00 %10 (cedaY! sl dias (<5 dan
O %40 Ay Sl aaly s Ay yrall ASLaall 3 L jlail WY A8l ae Al (pelall A 88




lalie ciling 85, S le 148 I Ul 4c 5 58 dae Jaa s (521 o paall il ey Jlaf
Mrall Gaa g

O OSSN o M A sl Gl ) HLET e  all ddiag A o el aaiill bl
O dfia Lo ddld o paf 3l el  Jsall Cania 4 gall g ddacal) il sl g gl
el (o a3 SN "27001 554" 33l o il Jaa 38 5 3 law b clalas
Sl (gaad ) S 5l g il sall i 5 e paaall () Do 48 ga el dpallall
D) A yuaal) cladaldl s diad Cinie LS il slrall Gl Jlae A ulaall 5 Ja g 5l
s lld g L8 450 8 45 jall ciladd Jlae 3" D] ey Joadl® 5 3l DY) sl
sl o D) sl Joas LS dpalall 5yl A Lglia 3l due i) 5 a8l 5 il 3al )
Ot ymaall 3 gall Al (e Al laadd) Jlae A a8 a4 g0 4" D) @by Jcadl
) A sall saatiall ASlaall & W i s The Global Economics 4w s Ciaia g o yall
el 8 3l ) g gt iy e Lad QY] iy (g e 2 1k 8 ety Jumdl 5 s
o i e T ynas S) Jsall (STP) daa jlall cile saall 5 jpilaall Aadlaal) alkas alasiul 8
il alcai il 5 A LAl e siadl e aSlul) Jsall 4 Jalady ) aiiall (5 5iusall

Ml 13 8 dalladl aleall

2022 alal aladl g3 daal s clil of " ) sl ) il 4 800 35 5800 Blady Lasd Ll
ot Joadl Ju o e a jall LSy Lt wl g 4y il ) oSIL alaia YU Jiciall dag
el W sk JiS Lay g ¢ Ay o) il (Joalia calidg 8 Ll il g alis] 5 oy il 5 Jaalall
Akl ol S Al g Slaia¥) 138 palaiadly o i il & ALl coalidd) pal Y ga
i) ay S Jandl 5335 el gaana o o si€all sala s QB a8 Oy Jall J8 o
glhaall 3 cailds ol (cpda gy 8 patall ol el g S 3l el 5 ) 5 5 4ald] sl Jaadl A
g dida gl Allaall oyl g Jaalall Lagass JSY) gl (gaa) DY) A sall 5 S0 alal
M ye Y aray dgida gl Alleadl e alaie W) g il gl (da i Ma) 8 Alle D caiia
e Y (Jsall O "2l Gt Sl dll e ol 38 Ao Laia ) A g sanally (3l L Ll
G Al 23 1)) et} 2022 oaalall alall S 5 aainall dada 131 06 of e Ll
Lo 208 Al cljalaall 5 dda a5V 5 Ay aly 5l g dpanlaill el e KU s all apaii Jal
M ainall 5 Ay N il sall Gy AS) il ddliae




QllB /\/._.._.L_J:

Press Release
Date: 25 January 2023

OQIIB announces its results for the Year 2022

e Total operating income to QR 2,660 million with a growth rate of 8.3 %

¢ Net profit reached QR 1,075 million with a growth rate of 7.2 %

e Total assets stand at QR 56.4 billion & net financing assets at QR 35.0 billion

e Earnings per share have reached QR 0.64

e The Board of Directors recommends distributing 40% of cash dividends from
the capital (subject to QCB approval)

HE Sheikh Dr. Khalid bin Thani, “QlIB’s 2022 financial results reflect the bank’s
distinguished working environment and the ability to benefit from Qatar’s strong
economy.”

Dr. Al-Shaibei, “We have made a great achievements during the year 2022. The most
significant one are related to digital transformation and the further enhancement of
the bank operation efficiency.”

DOHA, January 25, 2023, HE Sheikh Dr. Khalid bin Thani bin Abdullah Al-Thani, Chairman
of QIIB’s Board of Directors, announced the bank’s financial results for the year 2022,
which demonstrates that the bank continues its efforts to strengthen its position and
achieve outstanding performance that reflects its pioneer position within local banking
sector.

The announcement of the financial results followed a meeting of QlIB Board of Directors
chaired by HE Sheikh Dr. Khalid bin Thani, which was held to discuss the financial
statements for the year ended 31/12/2022.

The results showed that QlIB achieved a net profit of QR 1,075 million with a growth rate
of 7.2% compared to the previous year, the earnings per share reached QR 0.64.



QlIB’s Board of Directors proposed a cash dividends to the QlIB’s shareholders of QR 0.40
per share (i.e. 40% of the nominal share value). This, however is subject to Qatar Central
Bank (QCB) approval.

HE Sheikh Dr Khalid bin Thani stated, “We are pleased to announce the bank’s positive
results which reflect its distinguished work environment, , and the ability to benefit from
Qatar’s strong economy, which is witnessing an exceptional period, thanks to the support
and care of His Highness Sheikh Tamim bin Hamad al-Thani, the Amir of the State of
Qatar.”

Sheikh Dr. Khalid said, “The results we have disclosed confirm QlIB’s success in
strengthening its financial position while facing various challenges related to markets or
other factors, with the ability to respond to competition in the banking market. This was
and still is evident in the expansion of our customer base and the increase in demand for
QlIB’s products and services.”

Sheikh Dr. Khalid pointed out: “The strong performance, the results and the key financial
performance indicators in the bank’s 2022 financial statements are also reflected on our
continued sustain of high credit rating by the international rating agencies based on
QlIB’s firm position, in particular, the quality of assets, adequate capital, stable financing
and liquidity, and operation efficiency, which continues to achieve distinguished rate.”

QlIB Chairman noted, “During the past year, QlIB has greatly enhanced its operation
environment, digital transformation in particular. In this area, the bank has made
significant leaps and plans to remain firm on that path during the next phase to keep
pace with the new generation of banking services, in order to meet the requirements
and expectations of our esteemed customers”.

He affirmed: “QIIB has made great efforts during the past year to maintain its position
and continue to be a reliable partner for the different segments of the business sector in
Qatar. Thankfully, we have confidently faced challenges, strengthened our financial
position, and contributed to the financing of many projects that represent a unique
addition to the local business environment, which in return is witnessing prosperity and
strength.

“This is clearly evident in the resounding success of the FIFA World Cup Qatar 2022,
which revealed to the world the level of advancement and development that our country



is experiencing on all levels, and its ability to provide a global legacy for the benefit of
various peoples and nations.”

Sheikh Dr. Khalid expressed his deepest appreciation to QIIB’s executive management
and employees for their tremendous efforts to achieve these distinguished results in
2022, and encouraged them to continue with these efforts in order to reinforce the
bank’s position, provide the best services to customers, and enhance return to
shareholders.

On his part, QIIB Chief Executive Officer Dr Abdulbasit Ahmed al-Shaibei highlighted the
details of the bank’s 2022 financial results and noted, “The bank’s revenues by year-end
reached QR 2,660 million compared to QR 2,457 million by end of 2021 with a growth
rate of 8.3%. Total assets stood at QR 56.4 billion, net financing assets QR 35.0 billion
and customers deposits QR 36.7 billion at end of 2022, and total equity at end of 2022
increased to QR 9.1 billion.

The CEO noted, “QlIB’s efficiency continued to achieve outstanding standards as cost to
Income ratio improved to 18.7% by the end of 2022, which is one of the top performance
ratio in both local and international markets, the bank maintained non performing
financing ratio at 2.8%, while strengthening its provisions by increasing its coverage ratio
to 94% from 75% in year end 2021. As for Basel Il capital adequacy, it reached 17.7% by
the end of 2022, exceeding the regulatory limit, which confirms the efficiency of QIlIB’s
risk management.

Dr al-Shaibei stressed that QlIB results during the past year continued to progress, which
is a reflection of the trust gained from the local market and its position within the Qatari
banking sector, which is making great strides”.

“We have transformed the plans and strategies approved by the Board of Directors to
reality. This can be seen across the balance sheet, which we have disclosed. We have
succeeded in overcoming many challenges by promoting innovation and adopting
methodical solutions that help us strengthen our financial position”.

The CEO noted, “During the year 2022, QIIB interacted with the local business
environment and with its customers who aspired to live the FIFA World Cup experience.
Therefore, QIIB launched special credit cards for this exceptional event which was
perceived with phenomenal demand. We also launched many special FIFA World Cup



offers in cooperation with VISA, which gave our customers the opportunity to obtain
tickets to watch the World Cup games and live an international experience that was
greatly admired and welcomed. Our country’s success was a considered a pride for us at
QlIB, particularly because we have always been avid advocates for sports and the values
that it represents in terms of the human and cultural interaction and the openness to the
experiences of other people.”

“Last year witnessed a great transition in digital transformation, which paved the way for
more services through QIIB’s digital channels. This contributed significantly in enhancing
operational efficiency and increasing demand for our services in addition to achieving
increased customer satisfaction and fulfilling their needs in accordance with the best
internationally approved practices”.

Dr al-Shaibei stated, “Within the framework of digital transformation, last year, QlIB
launched a number of services among which is the instant cheque deposit service
through ATMs for individuals and corporates. We launched digital debit and credit cards
and Western Union service for international money transfers to bank accounts via
banking mobile.

“QlIB also launched ‘Samsung Pay’ and ‘Google Pay’ in addition to the instant account
opening service for new customers through the mobile app and internet banking. We
concluded our efforts in the field of digital transformation with the soft opening of the
first ‘Digital Lounge’ at Msheireb Downtown Doha. The unique lounge, enables our
customers to obtain all their services through self-service, the official opening is
scheduled to take place soon”.

He noted, “As part of QIIB’s policy, we continued focusing on the local market by working
closely with various business sectors. Last year, the bank contributed to financing many
projects based on the feasibility and risk studies while paying special attention to
supporting SMEs. In 2022, QIlIB strengthened its partnership with Qatar Development
Bank (QDB) by signing an updated renewal agreement for Al Dhameen Program. It is
worth noting that QIIB is the first bank to sign the Al Dhameen Program Portfolio Product
Agreement in May 2015 with QDB”.

Dr al-Shaibei pointed out: “Although QIIB focuses mainly on the local market, we make
sure not to disregard foreign investments based on proper risk management and
feasibility studies. In this context, QIIB signed an agreement to establish “Takaful



Insurance Company” in the Kingdom of Morocco with 10% share of its capital. The
incorporation of Takaful Insurance Company will be a value addition to our investments
in Morocco, where QIIB contributes to 40% of Umnia Bank’s capital, which has 48
branches across different regions and cities of Morocco”.

In view of the steady progress achieved by QlIB, the CEO noted: “Various local and
international authorities granted QIIB recognition awards based on the bank’s
achievements in various fields. The bank received I1ISO 27001 certification, which is an
internationally recognised standard in the field of cybersecurity, granted to corporations
that achieve the best conditions and standards in the field of information security.

The banking services award committee granted QIIB the ‘Best Islamic retail bank in Qatar’
award, in recognition of the bank’s leadership and its unique transition achieved during
the past period.

Moreover, QlIB received the ‘Best Digital Bank in Qatar’ Award from the Union of Arab
banks, the ‘Best Digital Bank in Qatar’ Award from The Global Economics based in UK,
and ‘Excellence in Straight Through Processing — STP’ Award from Citibank New York in
recognition of QIIB’s advanced level of dealing with ‘Straight Through Processing’, which
is in parallel with the best international standards”.

With regard to human resources, Dr al-Shaibei said, “In 2022, QlIB continued its approach
of paying special attention to empowering, attracting, qualifying and training Qatari
employees so that they will be able to carry out all the tasks assigned thereto in different
bank departments and divisions and in various positions. This has and continues to be
done in a manner that ensures their professional development in order to reach
leadership positions in the bank.

In this respect, he noted that HE the Minister of Labour, Dr. Ali Smaikh al-Marri, honored
QlIB during a ceremony that was organised by the Ministry of Labour for companies and
the entities involved in job localisation in the private sector.

This honor was dedicated to the bank, in recognition of its leadership and distinction
when compared to other entities, in providing the best qualifications and training
programs to the national workforce, which in return have achieved a high percentage of
job succession, localisation and higher reliance on national personnel.



With respect to social responsibility, the CEO affirmed, “QlIB has always been a pioneer
in community service, where the year 2022 represented a continuation of this policy, as
the bank maintained its support for many educational and sporting events, activities and
initiatives that provide added value to partnership between profitable institutions and
society”.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)
("QIIB" or the "Bank") and its subsidiaries (together the "Group") present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2022 and its consolidated finanicial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Figancial
Accounting Standards (FAS) issued by the Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamicinancial
Institutions (AAOIFI) as modified by the Qatar Central Bank (QCB).

What we have audited

The Group's consolidated financial statements comprise:

. The consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022;
The consolidated statement of income for the year then ended;

The consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then efided;
The consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

The notes to the consolidated financial statements, which ingludé significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Basts for opinion A

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internatiofial”Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the consolidated financial statements section.of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the group in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including Internationdl’Tndependence Standards) issued by the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants((IESBA Code) and the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financialstatements in the State of Qatar. We have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with-TESBA Code and the ethical requirements in the State of Qatar.

Our audit approach

Overview
Key auditmmatter / Impairmnet of financing facilities

As partcof, designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material
misstatenient in the consolidated financial statements. In particular, we considered where the Directors
madesubjective judgements; for example, in respect of significant accounting estimates that involved
making assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain. As in all of our audits,
we also addressed the risk of management override of internal controls, including among other matters
consideration of whether there was evidence of bias that represented a risk of material misstatement
due to fraud.

We tailored the scope of our audit in order to perform sufficient work to enable us to provide an opinion
on the consolidated financial statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the Group, the
accounting processes and controls, and the industries in which the Group operates.

PricewaterhouseCoopers - Qatar Branch, P.O.Box: 6689, Doha, Qatar.
Ministry of Commerce and Industry License number 6 / Qatar Financial Markets Authority License number 120155
T: +974 4419 2777, F:+974 4467 7528, www.pwc.com/me
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

Impairment of financing facilities

Impairment allowances represent the directors’
best estimate of the losses arising from credit risk
and particularly from financing facilities. As
described in the summary of significant accounting
policies to the consolidated financial statements,
the impairment losses have been determined in
accordance with FAS 30.

We focused on this area because the directors make
complex and subjective judgements over both
amount and timing of recognition of impairment,
such as:

+ Determining criteria for significant increase in
credit risk.

+  Choosing appropriate models and assumptions 4

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our audit procedures in relation to this key@it

matter included the following:

for the measurement of Expected Credit Loss Q-

(ECL) including Probability of Default (Q,

Loss Given Default (LGD), and Exgosﬁ% t

Default (EAD).

f forward-
of product/

« Establishing the relative weightin
looking scenarios for eac
market and the associated

« Establishing groups a@nﬂar assets for the
purpose of measur&g,the ECL.

+  Determinin "%closure
accordanc%é;al he FAS.
Further, fi I%Xing facilities and off-balance sheet

financi e material within the overall context of
the fi al statements.

requirements in

Group’s gross financing facilities that are
subject to credit risk, include financing assets
amounting to QAR 38,136 million, and off- balance
sheet finance amounting to QAR 15,481 million as
at 31 December 2022, disclosed in note (11) and
note (31) to the financial statements.

Information on the credit risk and the Group’s
credit risk management is provided in note 5 to the
financial statements.

Obtained an f the
methodology used to identi
individual impairment allo
exposures, and tested
&

exposures against th

Assessed and tf}&i\‘&e design and operating

ample of such
odology.

effectiveness e relevant key controls
on and approval of financing

around origi
faciliti ,,&mtoring of credit exposures, and
impai calculation.

E ted the appropriateness of the Group’s
impairment provisioning policy in accordance
ith the requirements of FAS 30.

Used our own internal experts to
independently assess the reasonableness of
the ECL methodology developed and applied
by management including model risk
parameters (PD, LGD, and EAD), forward-
looking information, associated weighting,
and staging analysis.

Obtained an understanding of and tested the
completeness and accuracy of the historical
and current datasets used for the ECL
calculation.

Tested a sample of financing facilities to
determine  the  appropriateness and
application of staging criteria.

Obtained samples of the latest available credit
reviews and checked that they include
appropriate assessment and documentation
of borrowers’ ability to meet repayment
obligations (principal, profit, and fees).

Evaluated the adequacy of the financial
statements disclosures to determine if they
were in accordance with the requirements of
FAS 30 and QCB regulations.
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Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Board of
Directors’ Report (but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon), which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, and the complete annual report,
which is expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to redd, the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information that we obtained’prior to the date of
this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this,other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the complete annual report, if we conclude that there is a iraterial misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of management and those charged withgovernance for the consolidated
financial statements

The management is responsible for the preparation and, fainpresentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with FAS issued by AAOIFI asmiedified by QCB and with the requirements of
the Qatar Commercial Companies law number 11 of 2015, as amended by law number 8 of 2021 and
QCB regulations, and for such internal control as the management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements'that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going€ongern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis(of aceounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or-has-no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governafiee are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
orin the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive‘to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud,is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, cintentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to thecaudit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, butenet for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may(€ast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that aymaterial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report>te ‘the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidenee @btained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may eauge the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matteysthat
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current/period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report @inless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare cizgcamstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interestbenefits of such
communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREYENTS

Further, as required by the Qatar Commercial Companies law nutaber11 of 2015, as amended by law
number 8 of 2021, we report that:

o We have obtained all the information we considered fiecessary for the purpose of our audit;

. The Group has maintained proper books of account and the consolidated financial statements
are in agreement therewith;

. The financial information included inthe Board of Directors’ report is in agreement with the
books and records of the Group; and

) Nothing has come to our atténtipn, which causes us to believe that the Bank has breached any
of the applicable provisions of'the Qatar Commercial Companies law number 11 of 2015, as
amended by law numben8-of 2021, or of its Articles of Association, which would materially
affect the reported results.of its operations or its financial position as at 31 December 2022.

For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers — Qatar Branch
Qatar Financial MarketAuthority registration number 120155

WaleedAahtamouni
Auditor’syégistration number 370
Doha;, State of Qatar

KDate]



Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2022

Assets

Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank
Due from banks
Financing assets
Investment securities
Investment in associates
Investment properties
Fixed assets

Intangible assets

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities, equity of investment account holders and equity

Liabilities

Due to banks and financial institutions
Customers’ current accounts

Sukuk financing

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity of investment account holders

Equity

Share capital
Legal reserve
Risk reserve

Fair value reserve
Other reserves
Retained earnings

Total equity attributable to shareholders of t@
Sukuk eligible as additional capital

Total equity

equity

Total liabilities, equity of investmeff Qcyunt holders and

2022 2021
Notes QR’000 QR’000
9 2,490,767 2,669,960
10 9,760,241 13,426,336
11 35,021,716 37,030,881
12 7,752,399 7,220,147
13 192,362 263,972
14 669,105 697 452

15 231,322 i{t

16 37,733 '%2
17 237,724 209,583
56,393,369 (\Bl 791,995
>
X

18 6 917 % 9,921,549
19 7,428,188
20 6 3,542,822
21 00 353 978,945
A AG'S 414,787 21,871,504
22 Q{\\’ 28,903,371 31,217,681
2Q§})’ 1,513,687 1,513,687
Q> 3 (b) 2,452,360 2,452,360
QY23 () 852,234 803,726
QO 23(d) 2,693 2,767
L 23 (e) 80,787 79,588
Q 2,081,000 1,758,232
6,982,761 6,610,360
24 2,092,450 2,092,450
9,075,211 8,702,810
56,393,369 61,791,995

These consolidated ﬁnancml)@ments were approved by the Board of Directors on 25 January 2023 and were

signed on its behalf by \

@}@5 /

11d bin Thani bin Abdullah Al Thani
C man

Dr. Abdulbasit Ahmad Abdulrahman Al Shaibei
Chief Executive Officer

pr————
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The attached notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these consolidatgd fingpcial statements.
Independent auditor’s report is set out on pages 1-5. W




Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Notes QR’000 QR’000
Income from financing activities 25 1,792,168 1,834,125
Net income from investing activities 26 507,136 353,536
Total income from financing and investing activities, net 2,299,304 2,187,661
Fee and commission income 386,502 317,301
Fee and commission expense (88,671) (67,146)
Net fee and commission income 27 297,831 250,185
Net foreign exchange gains 28 85,288 4,936
Net share of results of investment in associates 13 (22,856) (23,104)
Total income 2,659,567 2,456,648
Staff costs 29 (168,428) (170,901)
Depreciation of fixed assets and amortisation of intangible
assets 15&16 (32,309) (35,010)
Finance expenses (237,283) (156,816)
Other expenses 30 A355159) (121,673)
Total expenses (373,179) (484,400)
Net impairment reversal (losses) on due from banks 5b(iv) 535 (287)
Net impairment (losses) reversal on investment securities (17,199) 1,174
Net impairment losses on financing assets 1t (302,274) (377,203)
Impairment loss on investment in associate 13 (41,067) (54,344)
Net impairment (losses) reversals on off balance sheet
exposures subject to credit risk Sb(iv) (21,816) 19,872
Net profit for the year before return to investment
account holders 1,704,567 1,561,460
Investment account holders’ share of profit 22 (629,322) (558,113)
Net profit for the year 1,075,245 1,003,347
Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share\(@QR per share) 33 0.64 0.59

sl i - 1_'_1 j‘ﬂ'q_ 5‘1 o -
f N Ay iy AL TP RS s B
FOR IDENTIFICATION PURPOSE ONLY

7
f

The attached notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
Independent auditor’s report is set out on pages 1-5.




Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Total equity
attributable Sukuk
Fair to eligible as
Share Legal Risk Value Other Retained shareholders  additional
capital reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings ~, of the Bank capital Total
Notes QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January 2022 1,513,687 2,452,360 803,726 2,767 79,588 1,7588y232 6,610,360 2,092,450 8,702,810
Fair value reserve movement - - - (74) - - (74) - (74)
Net profit for the year - - - - - 1,075,245 1,075,245 - 1,075,245
Total recognized income and
expenses for the year - - - (74) - 1,075,245 1,075,171 - 1,075,171
Cash dividends paid to shareholders 23(f) - - - - - (567,633) (567,633) - (567,633)
Net movement in other reserve - - - - 1,199 (1,199) - - -
Social and Sports Fund appropriation 38 - - - - - (26,881) (26,881) - (26,881)
Dividend Appropriation to Sukuk
eligible as additional capital 24 - - - - - (108,256) (108,256) - (108,256)
Transfer to risk reserve - - 48,508 - - (48,508) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2022 1,513,687 2,452,360 852,234 2,693 80,787 2,081,000 6,982,761 2,092,450 9,075,211
Balance at 1 January 2021 1,513,687 2,452,360 750,834 1,651 79,554 1,433,103 6,231,186 2,092,450 8,323,636
Fair value reserve movement - - 5 1,116 - - 1,116 - 1,116
Net profit for the year - - - - - 1,003,347 1,003,347 - 1,003,347
Total recognized income and
expenses for the year - - - 1,116 - 1,003,347 1,004,463 - 1,004,463
Cash dividends paid to shareholders 23(f) - - - - - (491,950) (491,950) - (491,950)
Net movement in other reserve - - - - 34 34) - - -
Social and Sports Fund appropriation 38 - - - - - (25,083) (25,083) - (25,083)
Dividend Appropriation to Sukuk
eligible as additional capital 24 - - - - - (108,256) (108,256) - (108,256)
Transfer to risk reserve = - 52,895 - - (52,895) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2021 1,513,687 2,452,360 803,726 2,767 79,588 1,758,232 6,610,360 2,092,450 8,702,810
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Notes QR’000 QR’000
Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit for the year 1,075,245 1,003,347
Adjustments for:
Net Impairment losses on financing assets 11 302,274 377,203
Net impairment losses (reversal) on investment securities 17,199 (1,174)
Net impairment losses (reversal) on off balance sheet exposures
subject to credit risk 5b(iv) 21,816 @9,872)
Net impairment (reversal) losses on due from banks 5b(iv) (535) 287
Impairment loss on investment in associate 13 41,067 54,344
Foreign exchange loss on translation of investment in associates 13 6,849 2,611
Depreciation of investment properties 14 29,143 29,173
Depreciation of fixed assets and amortisation of intangible assets 15,16 32,309 35,010
Net gain on sale of investments securities 26 - (27,861)
Dividends income 26 (1,586) (1,697)
Sukuk amortisation 11,136 7,060
Share of results of investment in associates 13 22,856 23,104
Fair value (gain) loss on investment security carried at fair value
through income statement 26 33) 234
Employees’ end of service benefits (net) 21 1,342 9,544
Cash flows before changes in working capital changes 1,559,082 1,491,313
Working capital changes:
Cash reserve with Qatar Central Bank 80,995 (120,471)
Due from banks (349,191) (1,921,615)
Financing assets 1,706,891 3,105,822
Other assets (28,141) 105,908
Due to banks and financial institutions (3,003,969) (3,206,943)
Customers’ current accounts 374,800 (557,017)
Other liabilities (132,234) 51,362
208,233 (1,051,641)
Employees’ end of service benefits paid 21 (1,665) (2,551)
Net cash flows generated from / (used in) operating activities 206,568 (1,054,192)
Cash flows generated from investing-activities
Acquisition of investment securities (1,402,604) (2,313,007)
Proceeds from redemption./ sale of investment securities 851,840 949,047
Acquisition of fixed assets 15 (15,876) (8,866)
Acquisition of intangible assets 16 (11,824) (21,458)
Dividends receivedfiom associate company 13 490 980
Proceeds from sale,of fixed assets - 129
Additions of¥rivestment in properties 14 (796) (2,358)
Dividendsdincome 26 1,586 1,697
Net cash flows used in investing activities (577,184) (1,393,836)
Cash flows from financing activities
Change in equity of investment account holders (2,313,830) 2,848,530
Net (settlement) proceeds of sukuk financing (752,021) 974,256
Cash dividends paid to shareholders (569,296) (496,5006)
Dividend appropriation to sukuk eligible as additional capital 24 (108,256) (108,256)
Net cash flows (used in) / generated from financing activities (3,743,403) 3,218,024
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (4,114,019) 769,996
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 6,184,968 5,414,972
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 34 2,070,949 6,184,968

The attached notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

Independent auditors’ report is set out on pages 1-5. :::“’1 Tf-if;’-.‘ff . _*'@
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1 LEGAL STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.) (“QIIB” or “the Bank’’) was incorporated under Amiri Decree No. 52
of 1990. The Bank operates through its head office located in Grand Hamad Street in Doha and 16 local branches.
The Bank is listed, and its shares are traded on the Qatar Stock Exchange.

The commercial registration number of the Bank is 13023.The address of the Bank’s registered office is Grand
Hamad Street 2, Doha, State of Qatar, P.O. Box 664.

The consolidated financial statements includes the financial information of the Bank and its subsidiaries which
are, QIIB Senior Sukuk Ltd and QIIB Tier 1 Sukuk Ltd, (special purpose entity (“SPE”)) (together the “Group*)
after elimination of intercompany balances and transactions.

QIIB Senior Sukuk Ltd and QIIB Tier 1 Sukuk Ltd, were incorporated in the Cayman Islands as,an’exempted
company with limited liability for sole purpose of Sukuk and Tier 1 Sukuk issuance, respectively, for the benefit
of QIIB.

The Bank is engaged in banking, financing and investing activities in accordance with its,Asticles of Incorporation,
Islamic Shari’a Rules and Principles as determined by the Shari’a Supervisory Boardef'the Group and regulations
of Qatar Central Bank (QCB).

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 3 L/®Deeember 2022 were authorised for
issuance in accordance with a resolution by the Board of Directors on.25, Jantary 2023.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION
(a) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statement has been preparéd)in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards
(“FAS”) issued by the Accounting and Auditing Ogganization for Islamic Financial Institutions (“AAOIFI”) as
modified by Qatar Central Bank (“QCB”).

The Group has adopted QCB circular ne, 1342020 dated 29 April 2020 (execution date) which modifies the
requirements of FAS 33 “Investmentin“Sukuk, shares and similar instruments”, FAS 30 “Impairment, Credit
Losses and Onerous Commitments”,\and requires banks to follow International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) for repurchase agreements(andjfor impairment of equity investments measured at fair value through equity.
Accordingly, the Group has adopted-the circular from the effective date and the changes to the accounting policies
have been adopted prospectiyely by the Group. Further, AAOIFI issued FAS 32 which was effective from 1
January 2021. The QCB has not as yet instructed Islamic Banks in Qatar to implement FAS 32. The Group is
awaiting instructjons from QCB in this regard “refer to
note 3 (af)”. For mattefssthat are not covered by FAS, the Group uses the guidance from the relevant International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).

The Group’s management has made an assessment of the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and is
satisfiedthat the Group has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the
manag€ment is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to
cofitinye as a going concern. Therefore, the consolidated financial statements continue to be prepared on the going
coneern basis.

(b) Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the investment
securities classified as Investments at fair value through equity and Investments at fair value through statement of
income.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)
(c) Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Qatari Riyals (“QR”), which is the Group ’s functional
and presentational currency. Except as otherwise indicated, financial information presented in QR has been
rounded to the nearest thousands.

(d) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with FAS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amfounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting g¢stimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements, in -applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consolilated financial statements
are described in note 6.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently tévall periods presented in these consolidated
financial statements, and have been applied consistently by the\Grotip except for the effects of standards
mentioned in note 3 (af).

(a) Basis of consolidation
(i) Special purpose entities

Special purpose entities (“SPEs”) are entities that\are ereated to accomplish a narrow and well-defined objective
such as the securitization of particular assets)0F the execution of a specific financing transaction. An SPE is
consolidated if, based on an evaluation of the substance of its relationship with the Group and the SPE’s risks and
rewards. The Group management concludes’that it controls the SPE. The following circumstances may indicate a
relationship in which, in substancesthe.Group controls and consequently consolidates an SPE:

. the activities of the SPE are being conducted on behalf of the Group according to its specific business
needs so that the Group-obtains benefits from the SPE’s operation;

. the Group has the‘decision-making powers to obtain the majority of the benefits of the activities of the
SPE or, by,settintg’up an ‘autopilot’ mechanism, the Group has delegated these decision-making powers;

. the Group.has Tights to obtain the majority of the benefits of the SPE and therefore may be exposed to
risks ineident to the activities of the SPE;

. the(GrQup retains the majority of the residual or ownership risks related to the SPE or its assets in order

tg obtain benefits from its activities.

The assessment of whether the Group has control over an SPE is carried out at inception and normally no further
reassessment of control is carried out in the absence of changes in the structure or terms of the SPE, or additional
transactions between the Group and the SPE. Day-to-day changes in market conditions normally do not lead to a
reassessment of control. However, sometimes changes in market conditions may alter the substance of the
relationship between the Group and the SPE and in such instances the Group determines whether the change
warrants a reassessment of control based on the specific facts and circumstances, where the Group’s voluntary
actions, such as financing amounts in excess of existing liquidity facilities or extending terms beyond those
established originally, would lead to a change in the relationship between the Group and an SPE, the Group then
performs a reassessment of control over the SPE.

(b) Investment in associates

Associates are entities over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating decisions of the investee, but not to control or impose joint control over
those policies.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(b) Investment in associates (continued)

The considerations made in determining significant influence or joint control are similar to those necessary to
determine control over subsidiaries.

Investments in associates are accounted for by the equity method of accounting and are initially recognized at cost
(including transaction costs directly related to acquisition of investment in associate). The Group’s investment in
associates includes goodwill (net of any accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition.

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the consolidated statément
of income; its share of post-acquisition movements in reserve is recognized in equity. The cumulative "post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When the Grouplsshare of
losses in an associate are equal or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured receivables,
The Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made paymepts 'on behalf of the
associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidedeg’that the investment in
associate is impaired. If this is the case the Group calculates the amount of impairnient as being the difference
between the fair value of the associate and the carrying value and recognizes/the”amount in the consolidated
statement of income.

Intergroup gains on transactions between the Group and its associates‘are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associates. Intragroup losses are also eliminated unjess the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. For preparation of these consplidated financial statements, equal accounting
policies for similar transactions and other events in similar cireumstances are used. Dilution gains and losses in
associates are recognized in the consolidated statement of in¢ome.

The Group’s share of the results of associates is based 0w financial statements available up to a date not earlier
than three months before the date of the consolidated $tatement of financial position, adjusted to conform to the
accounting policies of the Group. The accountin®,policies of associates have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with policies adopted by the’Group.

Upon loss of significant influence over the'associate, the Group measures and recognizes any retaining investment
at its fair value. Any difference betwgen/the carrying amount of the associate upon loss of significant influence
and the fair value of the investment,retained plus proceeds from disposal is recognized in the consolidated
statement of income.

() Foreign curreney:
Foreign currency transactions and balances

Foreign curréneytransactions are denominated in foreign currency, or that require settlement in a foreign currency
are tranglated~nto the respective functional currencies of the operations at the spot exchange rates on the
transaction dates.

NMongtary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated into the
funictional currency at the spot exchange rate at that date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated into the functional currency at the spot exchange
rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency differences resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions and arising from
conversion at period end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognized in the consolidated statement of income.

Investments in associate companies are translated into Qatari Riyals at the rates ruling on the reporting date. The
income or loss is translated at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences arising on translation
are taken directly to the foreign exchange loss on translation within the consolidated statement of income.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d) Investment securities

Investment securities comprise investments in debt-type, equity-type and other investment instruments.

(i) Classification

Debt-type instruments are types of investments, whereby the transaction structure results in creation of a monetary
or non monetary liability. Equity-type instruments are investments that evidence a residual interest in the assets
of an entity after deducting all the liabilities and quasi equity balances, including ordinary equity instruments, ard
such other structured investment instruments that classify as equity instruments in line with the requireménts”of
FAS YY. While Other Investment Instruments are such investment instruments which do not meet the defiftition
of either debt type or equity type instruments.

Amortised cost

An Investment instruments shall be measured at amortised cost if both the following conditiens are met:

a. the investment is held within a business model whose objective is to holdestich investments in order to
collect expected cashflows till maturity of the instrument; and
b. the investment represents either a debt type instrument or other investmerit instrument having reasonably

determinable effective yield.
Fair Value through equity (FVTE)

An Investment will be measured at Fair Value through equity Tfiboth the following conditions are met:

a. the investment is held within a business model sliose objective is achieved by collecting the expected
cashflows and selling the investments; and
b. the investment represents a non monetary/debt type instrument or other investment instrument having

reasonably determinable effective yield!

Any other investment instruments not classified as per amortised cost or fair value through equity, are classified
as fair value through income statement (F VIS).

On initial recognition, the Group‘makes an irrevocable election to designate certain equity instruments that are
not designated at fair value throngh income statement to be classified as investments at fair value through equity.

Business model: the businéss model reflects how the Group manages the assets in order to generate cash flows.
That is, whether the.Group’s objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets or is to collect
both the contractualCash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is applicable (e.g.
financial assets ase‘held for trading purposes), then the financial assets are classified as part of ‘other’ business
model and measured at FVIS. Factors considered by the Group in determining the business model for a group of
assets inelude past experience on how the cash flows for these assets were collected, how the asset’s performance
is evaluated*and reported to key management personnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how managers
are compensated. For example, the Group’s business model for the Investments is solely to collect contractual
eashjflows. Another example is the debt investment securities, which is held by the Group as part of liquidity
management and is generally classified within the hold to collect and sell business model.

(ii) Recognition and derecognition

Investment securities are recognized at the trade date i.e. the date that the Group contracts to purchase or sell the
asset, at which date the Group becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Investment securities
are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or where the Group
has transferred substantially all risk and rewards of ownership.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Investment securities (continued)
(iii) Measurement

Initial recognition

Investment securities are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs, except for transaction costs
incurred to acquire investments at fair value through income statement which are charged to consolidated
statement of income.

Subsequent measurement

Investments at fair value through income statement are re-measured at fair value at the end of(€ach reporting
period and the resultant re-measurement gains or losses is recognized in the consolidated statgment of income in
the period in which they arise.

Investments classified at amortised cost are measured at amortised cost using the effeafiveprofit method less any
impairment allowance. All gains or losses arising from the amortization processhyand those arising on de-
recognition or impairment of the investments, are recognized in the consolidatedstatement of income.

Investments at fair value through equity are re-measured at their fair valués at the end of each reporting period
and the resultant gain or loss, arising from a change in the fair vdlue of investments are recognized in the
consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity and presented in a separate fair value reserve within
equity. When the investments classified as fair value through eqgity”are sold, impaired, collected or otherwise
disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognizedin the consolidated statement of changes in equity
is transferred to the consolidated statement of income, except(in case of equity type instruments designated as at
FVTE, where this difference is recognised in statement of ¢hanges in equity and is not recognised in the income
statement on derecognition of such instruments.

Investments which do not have a quoted market ptice or other appropriate methods from which to derive a reliable
measure of fair value when on a continuous\basi§ cannot be determined, are stated at cost less impairment
allowance, (if any).

(iv) Measurement principles
Amortised cost measurement

The amortised cost of a financial asset or liability is the amount at which the financial asset or liability is measured
at initial recognition, mihws capital repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective
profit method of, anyndifference between the initial amount recognized and the maturity amount, minus any
reduction for impaitmment. The calculation of the effective profit rate includes all fees and points paid or received
that are an integral part of the effective profit rate.

Fuair valueieasurement

Eair yalue is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or an obligation settled between well informed
andwilling parties (seller and buyer) in an arm’s length transaction. The Group measures the fair value of quoted
investments using the market bid price for that instrument at the close of business on the consolidated statement
of financial position date. For investment where there is no quoted market price, a reasonable estimate of the fair
value is determined by reference to the current market value of another instrument, which is substantially the same
or is based on the assessment of future cash flows. The cash equivalent values are determined by the Group by
discounting future cash flows at current profit rates for contracts with similar term and risk characteristics.

(e) Financing assets

Financing assets comprise Shari’a compliant financing provided by the Group with fixed or determinable
payments. These include financing provided through Murabaha, Mudaraba, Musharaka, Musawama, Ijarah
Muntahia Bittamleek, Istisn’a and other modes of Islamic financing. Financing assets are stated at their amortised
cost less impairment allowances (if any). -
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(e) Financing assets (continued)
Murabaha and Musawama

Murabaha and Musawama receivables are sales on deferred terms. The Group arranges a Murabaha and
Musawama transaction by buying a commodity (which represents the object of the Murabaha) and selling it to the
Murabaha (a beneficiary) at a margin of profit over cost. The sales price (cost plus the profit margin) is repaid in
installments by the Murabaha over the agreed period. Murabaha and Musawama receivables are stated net of
deferred profits and impairment allowance (if any). Based on QCB regulations, the Group applies the rulé=of
binding the purchase orderer to its promise in the Murabaha sale, and not to enter into any Murabaha trangaetion
in which the purchase orderer does not undertake to accept the goods if they meet the specifications.

Mudaraba and Musharaka

Mudaraba and Musharaka financing are partnerships in which the Group contributes the.Capital in Mudaraba,
capital and work in Musharaka. These contracts are stated at fair value of consideratien given less impairment
allowance (if any).

ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek

Ijarah Muntahia Bittamleek receivables arise from financing structures whehithe purchase and immediate lease of
an asset are at cost plus an agreed profit (in total forming fair value). The*antount is settled on a deferred payment
basis. [jarah Muntahia Bittamleek receivables are carried at the aggregate of the minimum lease payments, less
deferred income (in total forming amortised cost) and impairment@lowance (if any).

Istisn’a

Istisna’a is a sales contract in which the Group acts as{al-sani’ (a seller) with an ‘al-mustasni’ (a purchaser) and
undertakes to manufacture or otherwise acquire a product based on the specification received from the purchaser,
for an agreed upon price.

Wakala

Wakala contracts represent agency-agreements between two parties. One party, the provider of funds (Muwakkil)
appoints the other party as an agent (Wakeel) with respect to the investment of the Muwakkil funds in a Shari’a
compliant transaction. The Wakeel uses the funds based on the nature of the contract and offer an anticipated
return to the Muwakkil. Wakald"Contracts are stated at amortised cost.

® Other financialassets and liabilities
(i) Recognitiow and initial measurement

The Group initially recognizes due from banks, financing assets, customers’ current accounts, due to banks and
financial fgstitutions, Sukuk financing and certain other assets and other liabilities on the date at which they were
origigated. All other financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the settlement date at which the
@roup’becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through
income statement, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

After initial measurement, other financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective profit rate method net of any amounts written off and provision for impairment.

(ii) De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. —
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
) Other financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Group
is recognized as a separate asset or liability in the consolidated statement of financial position. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to
the portion of the asset transferred), and consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new
liability assumed) is recognized in consolidated statement of income.

The Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its consolidated statement of finanéial
position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a poxfienof
them. If all or substantially all risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not derecogized.

In transactions in which the Group neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of a financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Group continues to recognize the agsettto the extent of
its continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in*the value of the
transferred asset.

In certain transactions the Group retains the obligation to service the transferredfinancial asset for a fee. The
transferred asset is derecognized if it meets the derecognition criteria. An asse(Ox, Hability is recognized for the
servicing contract, depending on whether the servicing fee is more than adeq@ate”(asset) or is less than adequate
(liability) for performing the servicing.

The Group enters into transactions where it retains the contractualyrights to receive cash flows from assets but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to other efititi€s and transfers substantially all of the risks
and rewards. These transactions are accounted for as ‘pass thtQugh’ transfers that result in derecognition if the
Group:

. Has no obligation to make payments unless it{coHects equivalent amounts from the assets;
. Is prohibited from selling or pledging the asséts; and
. Has an obligation to remit any cash it colleets from the assets without material delay.

Collateral (shares and bonds) furnished by the Group under standard repurchase agreements and securities lending
and borrowing transactions are not derecogmized because the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards
on the basis of the predetermined repticchase price, and the criteria for derecognition are therefore not met. This
also applies to certain securitization transactions in which the Group retains a subordinated residual interest.

The Group derecognizes a finagicial liability when they are extinguished (i.e. when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged or eancelled or expires).

The exchange between the Group and its original lenders of debt instruments with substantially different terms,
as well as substantial” modifications of the terms of existing financial liabilities, are accounted for as an
extinguishment0f the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The terms are
substantially different if the discounted present value of the cash flows under the new terms, including any fees
paid net of any fees received and discounted using the original effective profit rate, is at least 10% different from
the discounted present value of the remaining cash flows of the original financial liability. In addition, other
qualitative factors, such as the currency that the instrument is denominated in, changes in the type of profit rate,
new conversion features attached to the instrument and change in covenants are also taken into consideration. If
an exchange of debt instruments or modification of terms is accounted for as an extinguishment, any costs or fees
incurred are recognized as part of the gain or loss on the extinguishment. If the exchange or modification is not
accounted for as an extinguishment, any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the liability and are
amortised over the remaining term of the modified liability.

(iii) Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset only when there is a legal or religious enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and the Group intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(g) Impairment of financial assets (other than equity type investments classified as fair value
through equity)

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit loss (ECL) on the following financial instruments that
are not measured at fair value through statement of income:

. Financial assets that are debt instruments;
. Financial guarantee contracts issued; and
. Financing commitments issued.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, except for the following, for which they
are measured as 12-month ECL:

. debt investment securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reportingdate; and
. other financial instruments on which credit risk has not increased significantlynsince their initial
recognition.

12-month ECL are the portion of ECL that result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date.

Measurement of ECL
ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. They are meastred as follows:
. Financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the repOstingdate: as the present value of all cash shortfalls

(i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to théjentity in accordance with the contract and the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive);

. Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the réporting date: as the difference between the gross carrying
amount and the present value of estimated f{ityre cash flows;
. Undrawn financing commitments: as th¢ présent value of the difference between the contractual cash

flows that are due to the Group if the?’eemmitment is drawn down and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive; and

. Financial guarantee contracts:*the expected payments to reimburse the holder less any amounts that the
Group expects to recover,

Restructured financial assets

If the terms of a financial |sset are renegotiated or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with a new
one due to financial difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial asset should
be derecognized andEE€L are measured as follows:

. If the éxpected restructuring will not result in derecognition of existing asset, then the expected cash
flows_drising from the modified financial asset are included in calculating the cash shortfalls from
existing asset;

. If the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected fair value
of the new asset is treated as the final cash flow from the existing financial asset at the time of its
derecognition. This amount is included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the existing financial asset
that are discounted from the expected date of derecognition to the reporting date using the original
effective profit rate of the existing financial asset.

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are credit impaired.
A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. -
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(2 Impairment of financial assets (other than equity type investments classified as fair value
through equity)

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

. Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

. A breach of contract such as a default or past due event;

. The restructuring of a financing asset by the Group on terms that the Group would not consider otherwise;
. It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; og

. The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

(h) Modified financial assets and liabilities
Modified Financial Assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the Group evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified asset
are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contedetiral rights to cash flows
from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In this case, the“original financial asset is
derecognised and a new financial asset is recognised at fair value, and a new efféctive profit rate for the asset is
recalculated. The date of renegotiation is consequently considered to be fltg/’date of initial recognition for
impairment calculation purpose, including for the purpose of determining,whether a significant increase in credit
risk has occurred.

If the cash flows of the modified asset carried at amortised €Ost”are not substantially different, then the
modification does not result in derecognition of the financial asset. In this case, the Group recalculates the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset based on the revised«ash flows of the financial assets and recognises the
amount arising from adjusting the gross carrying amount.as a@'modification gain or loss in the consolidated income
statement. If such a modification is carried out becaus€ of financial difficulties of the borrower, then the gain or
loss is presented together with impairment losses. An other cases, it is presented as net income from financing
activities.

Modified Financial Liabilities

The Group derecognises a financiahability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified
liability are substantially different\In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised
at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new
financial liability with modifted*terms is recognised in the consolidated statement of income.

(i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equiwvalents include notes and coins on hand, balances held with Qatar Central Bank and highly
liquid finanéialsa@ssets with maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an
insignifieant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Group in the management of its short-term
commitients.

€ash)and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in the consolidated statement of financial position.

3g) Risk management instruments

The Group enters into certain Islamic derivative financial instruments to manage the exposure to foreign exchange
rate risks, including unilateral promise to buy/sell currencies. These transactions are translated at prevailing spot
exchange rates.

(k) Investment property

Investment property held for rental or capital appreciation is measured at cost including cash equivalent amount
paid or fair value of other consideration given to acquire an asset at the time of its acquisition or construction.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(k) Investment property (continued)

Depreciation is systematically allocated for the cost of the investment property over its useful life. Investment
property is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Major expenditure incurred by the entity related to additions and improvement subsequent to its acquisition will
be added to the carrying amount of investment property in the consolidated statement of financial position,
provided that the Group expects that such expenditure will increase the future economic benefits to the Group
from the investment property. However, if such economic benefits are not expected to take place, the entity Wil
recognize this expenditure in the consolidated statement of income in the financial period in which it is indtgred,
taking into consideration the split between the portion related to owners’ equity and the portion_related to
investment account holders.

Depreciation for investments properties is recognized in consolidated statement of income on a<straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of investment property since this ‘elosely reflects the
expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the propetty and is based on cost of
the property less its estimated residual value. Land and work-in-progress are not depreGiated.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years are as follows:

Years
Buildings 20
Fixtures and fittings 5-7

Useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
Repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the statement of income when incurred.

Investment property is derecognized on disposal 6 when the property is permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefits are expected from ‘ts¥diSposal. Gain or losses arising from the retirement will be
determined as the difference between the et disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and will be
recognized in consolidated statement ofyincome in the period of the retirement or disposal, taking into
consideration the split between the-pertion related to owner’s equity and the portion related to investment account
holders.
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(i) Recognition apdmeasurement

Items of fixed assets-are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost includes exXpenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the cost of materials and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to
a working condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing the assets and restoring the site
en which they are located and capitalized borrowing costs.

Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of related
equipment.

When parts of an item of fixed asset have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major
components) of fixed assets. The gain or loss on disposal of an item of fixed asset is determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the item of fixed assets and is recognized in other
income/other expenses in the consolidated statement of income.

(ii) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a component of fixed asset is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
1) Fixed assets (continued)
(ii) Subsequent costs

The costs of the day-to-day servicing of fixed assets are recognized in consolidated statement of income as
incurred. Depreciation is recognized in consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of each part of an item of fixed assets since this closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption
of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset and is based on cost of the asset less its estimated residual
value. Land and work-in-progress are not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years are as follows:

Years
Buildings 20
IT equipment 3-5
Fixtures and fittings 5-7
Motor vehicles 5

Useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date and adjustgd\prospectively, if appropriate.
Repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the statement of inconfe When incurred.
(m) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Internally generated intangible
assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitdlized and expenditure is reflected in the consolidated
statement of income in the year in which the expenditure<is ‘mcurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to & 'either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that th¢ jiatangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the
amortization method for an intangibleassetwith a finite useful life is reviewed at each financial year. Changes in
the expected useful life or the expeetedpattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset
is accounted for by changing the_amortization period or method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in
accounting estimates. The amostization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the
consolidated statement of inconie in the expense category consistent with the nature of the intangible asset.

Intangible assets with/indefinite useful lives are not amortised but are tested for impairment annually either
individually or atithe ¢ash generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine
whether the indefinitelife assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change in the useful life from
indefinite to(fiaife’is made on a prospective basis.

A summaxy 'of the useful lives and amortization methods of Group’s intangible assets are as follows:

Software
Useful lives Finite (5 years)
Amortization method used Amortised on a straight line basis over the periods of availability
Internally generated or acquired Acquired

(n) Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. For goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or that are not yet available for use,
the recoverable amount is estimated each year at the same time. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying
amount of an asset or its Cash Generating Unit (“CGU") exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(n) Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows of other assets or CGU. Subject to an operating segment ceiling test, for the purposes of goodwsil
impairment testing, CGUs to which goodwill has been allocated are aggregated so that the level at/which
impairment testing is performed reflects the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for internal geporting
purposes. Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to groups of CGUs that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination.

The Group’s corporate assets do not generate separate cash inflows and are utilized by mege than one CGU.
Corporate assets are allocated to CGUs on a reasonable and consistent basis and testedfor impairment as part of
the testing of the CGU to which the corporate asset is allocated.

Impairment losses are recognized in consolidated statement of income. Impairnfént-losses recognized in respect
of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU (group of CGUs)
and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the CGU (gtotip of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respectef other assets, impairment losses recognized
in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indicatienis that the loss has decreased or no longer
exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a changein the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that{the’asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of dep¥eciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognized.

(0) Customer current accounts

Balances in current accounts are ree@gnized when received by the Group. The transactions are measured as the
amount received by the Group at'the time of contracting. At the end of the reporting period, these accounts are
measured at amortised cost.

») Equity of unresitriced investment account holders

Equity of unrestsictéd\ihvestment account holders are funds held by the Group, which it can invest at its own
discretion. The inyestment account holders authorize the Group to invest the account holders’ funds in a manner
which the Gtoup“deems appropriate without laying down any restrictions as to where, how and for what purpose
the funds-should be invested. The Group charges a management fee (Mudarib fees) to investment account holders
of the total ificome from investment accounts, the income attributable to account holders is allocated to investment
accounts/after setting aside provisions and deducting the Group’s share of income as a Mudarib. The allocation
af ingome is determined by the management of the Group within the allowed profit sharing limits as per the terms
and~conditions of the investment accounts.

(q) Distribution of profit between equity of unrestricted investment account holders and
shareholders

The Group complies with the directives of the QCB as follows:

. Net profit is arrived at after taking into account all income and expenses at the end of the financial year,
and is distributed between unrestricted investment account holders and shareholders. —
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(q) Distribution of profit between equity of unrestricted investment account holders and
shareholders

. The share of profit of unrestricted investment account holders is calculated on the basis of their daily
deposit balances over the year, after reducing the Group’s agreed and declared Mudaraba fee.

. In case of any expense or loss, which arises out of negligence on the part of the Group due to non-

compliance with QCB regulations and instructions, then such expenses or loss, shall not be borne by the
unrestricted investment account holders. Such matter is subject to the QCB decision.

. In case the results of the Group at the year end are net losses, then QCB, being the authority respongible
for determining the Group’s accountability for these losses, shall decide how these shall be Jffeated
without violation to the Islamic Shari’a rules.

. Due to pooling of unrestricted investment funds with the Group’s funds for the purpose of‘iavestment,
no priority has been given to either party in the appropriation of profit.

(r) Sukuk financing

Sukuk financing represents common shares in the ownership of identified assets or Henefits or services which
bears fixed semi-annual profit and mature after 5 years on dates fixed on the issuanee date. Profits are recognized
periodically till maturity. Sukuks are recognized at amortised cost. Sukuks are disclosed as a separate line in the
consolidated financial statements as “Sukuk financing”.

(s) Sukuk eligible as additional capital

Sukuks issued by the Group which are perpetual, unsecured, sybordinated to ordinary equity shares and the
payment of profit for such sukuk is non-cumulative, and are made at the discretion of Group are initially
recognized as equity. The Group has the right not to pay profitron these sukuk, and the sukuk holders will have
no claim with respect to non-payment. The sukuk does nef have a fixed maturity date.

The Group incurs various costs in issuing its own in§tfuments which are accounted as equity as mentioned in the
above paragraph. Those costs might include régistration and other regulatory fees, amounts paid to legal,
accounting and other professional advisers, ptinting costs and stamp duties. The transaction costs of an equity
transaction are accounted for as a dedfdtion” from equity to the extent they are incremental costs directly
attributable to the equity transaction that otherwise would have been avoided. The costs of an equity transaction
that is abandoned are recognised as-amexpense.

Profit distributions on perpetual sukuk are recognized as a deduction in equity after declaration in terms of
agreement with sukuk holders\and meeting regulatory requirements due to their profit’s non-cumulative feature.

(t) Provisions

Provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that
can be estinfated“reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation,

(u) Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution plans

The Group provides for its contribution to the state administered retirement fund for Qatari employees in
accordance with the retirement law, and the resulting charge is included within the staff costs in the consolidated
statement of income. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognized when they are due.

(ii) Employees’ end of service benefits

The Group provides a provision for all end of service benefits payable to employees in accordance with the

Group’s policies, calculated on the basis of individual employee’s salary and period of service at the reporting
date. —
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(u) Employee benefits (continued)

(iii) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on a undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or
profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of
past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

) Share capital and reserves

(i) Share issue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deductedyfrom the initial
measurement of the equity instrument.

(ii) Dividends on ordinary shares

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized in equity in the period in which theyar¢"@pproved by the shareholders
of the Bank.

(w) Revenue recognition
Murabaha and Musawama

Profit from Murabaha and Musawama transactions is recognized when the income is both contractually
determinable and quantifiable at the commencement of-thetransaction. Such income is recognized on a time-
apportioned basis over the period of the transactions{ Where the income from a contract is not contractually
determinable or quantifiable, it is recognized when the)realization is reasonably certain or when actually realized.
Income related to non-performing accounts is.exéluded from the consolidated statement of income.

Mudaraba

Income on Mudaraba financing isrecognized when the right to receive payment is established or on distribution
by the Mudarib, whereas losses ‘are Jcharged to the consolidated statement of income on declaration by the
Mudarib. In case Mudaraba capital is lost or damaged prior to the inception of work without misconduct or
negligence on the part of Mudarib, then such losses are deducted from Mudaraba capital and are treated as loss to
the Group. In case of termihation or liquidation, unpaid portion by Mudarib is recognized as receivable due from
Mudarib.

Musharaka

Income enMusharaka financing is recognized when the right to receive payments is established or on distribution.

ljaraMuntahia Bittamleek

Ijard income is recognized on time-apportioned basis over the lease period. Income related to non-performing
accounts is excluded from the consolidated statement of income.

Wakala

Income from Wakala placements is recognized on a time apportioned basis so as to yield a constant periodic rate
of return based on the balance outstanding.

Istisn’a

Revenue and the associated profit margin are recognized in the Group’s consolidated statement of income
according to the percentage of completion method by taking in account the difference between total revenue (cash
price to purchaser) and Group’s estimated cost. The Group recognizes anticipated losses on Istisna’a contract as
soon as they are anticipated. —
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(w) Revenue recognition (continued)
Income from investment banking services

Income from investment banking services (presented in fee and commission income), including placement,
advisory, marketing and performance fees, is recognized as per contractual terms when the service is provided,
and income is earned. This is usually when the Group has performed all significant acts in relation to a transaction
and it is highly probable that the economic benefits from the transaction will flow to the Group. Significant acts
in relation to a transaction are determined based on the terms agreed in the contracts for each transactiony Tl
assessment of whether economic benefits from a transaction will flow to the Group is based on the exfénf”of
binding firm commitments received from other parties.

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective profit rate on a financial asset eartied at amortised
cost are included in the measurement of the effective profit rate of the financial asset. Other fees and commission
income, including account servicing fees, sales commission, management, arrangementand syndication fees, are
recognized as the related services are performed.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend9s/established.
x) Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share“{BPS”) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the shareholders after deducting profit payable to sukuk
eligible as additional capital by the weighted averageshitimber of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit onloss attributable to owners and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(y) Segment reporting

An operating segment is a componrentof the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group’s
other components, whose operating results are reviewed regularly by the Chief Executive Officer (being the chief
operating decision maker) of'the”Group to make decisions about resources allocated to each segment and assess
its performance, and for whigh discrete financial information is available.

(2) Earnings prefiibited by Shari’a

The Group (s=e0mmitted to avoid recognizing any income generated from non- Sharia’ compliant sources.
Accordingly, all non-Shari'a compliant income is credited to a charity account where the Group uses these funds
for charitable purposes as defined by the Sharia Supervisory Board.

(@b) Wakala payables

The Group accepts deposits from customers under wakala arrangement under which return payable to customers
is agreed in the wakala agreement. There is no restriction on the Group for the use of funds received under wakala
agreements. Wakala payables are carried at cost plus accrued profit.

(ac) Financial guarantees contracts and financing commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group gives financial guarantees, consisting of letters of credit, guarantees
and acceptances.

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in accordance with the
terms of a debt instrument. Such financial guarantees are given to banks, financial institutions and others on behalf
of customers to secure financing, overdrafts and other banking facilities. -
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(ac) Financial guarantees contracts and financing commitments (continued)

Financial guarantees are initially recognized in the consolidated financial statements at fair value, being the
premium received on the date the guarantee was given, and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the
financial guarantee. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liability under such guarantees are measured at
the higher of:

. The amount of the loss allowance (calculated as described in note 5 (bii); and
. The premium received on initial recognition less income recognized.

These estimates are determined based on experience of similar transactions and history of past Josses,
supplemented by the judgment of Management.

Any increase in the liability relating to guarantees is taken to the consolidated statement ofyincome. The
amortization of the premium received is recognized in the consolidated statement of income under=‘commission
and fees income”.

Financing commitments provided by the Group are measured as the amount of the loss\allowance (calculated as
described in note 5 (bii). The Group has not provided any commitment to provide fihancing at a below-market
profit rate, or that can be settled net in cash or by delivering or issuing another finaficial instrument.

For financing commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowanipeis recognized as a provision.
However, for contracts that include both a financing and an undrawn commitinent and the Group cannot separately
identify the expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment €omponent from those on the financing
component, the expected credit losses on the undrawn commitmentare recognized together with the loss
allowance for the financing, to the extent that the combined expected credit losses exceed the gross carrying
amount of the financing, the expected credit losses are recognized a5 a provision.

(ad) Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities include guarantees, letter of credit, the Group’s obligations with respect to unilateral promise
to buy/sell currencies and others. Contingent liabilifies are not recognized in the consolidated statement of
financial position but are disclosed in the noteg to the consolidated financial statements, unless they are remote.

(ae) Comparatives

Except when a standard or an interpretation permits or requires otherwise, all amounts are reported or disclosed
with comparative information.

(af) New standards, amehdments and interpretations effective from 1 January 2022

FAS 32 [jara

AAOIFI has issuéd BAS 32 in 2019. FAS 32 improves upon and supersedes FAS 8 - [jarah and Ijarah Muntahia
Bittamleek originally issued in 1997. This standard aims at setting out principles for the classification, recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of Ijarah type transactions including their different forms entered into
by an institution, in both the capacities of lessor and lessee.

This\standard is effective beginning 1 January 2021. Qatar Central Bank (“QCB”) has issued a circular No.
00Q1291/2021 dated 11 April 2021, requesting Islamic banks in Qatar to perform an impact assessment for FAS
32 adoption on the Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 and any relevant indicators
and regulatory ratios. The Islamic Banks in Qatar are in the process of complying with the requirements of QCB.
The implementation of the standard will be in line with the instructions of QCB.

The Group has performed an impact assessment during the period and has submitted to QCB. According to the
impact assessment, the Group would have to recognized Right of Use Assets and Ijarah Liabilities of
approximately QR 44 million on 31 December 2021. The impact on the income statement and cash flow statement
is unlikely to be material to the operations of the Group.

QCB has not yet instructed Islamic Banks in Qatar to implement FAS 32. The Group is awaiting instructions from
QCB in this regard —
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(af) New standards, amendments and interpretations effective from 1 January 2022 (continued)
FAS 38 “Wa’ad, Khiyar and Tahawwut”

AAOIFT has issued FAS 38 “Wa’ad, Khiyar and Tahawwut” in 2020. The objective of this standard is to prescribe
the accounting and reporting principles for recognition, measurement and disclosure in relation to Shari’ah
compliant Wa’ad (promise), Khiyar (option) and Tahawwut (hedging) arrangements for Islamic financial
institutions. In addition, this standard intends to provide accounting principles for the Tahawwut transactipns
which are normally based on Wa’ad or Khiyar, or a series or combination thereof.

The above standard did not have any material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements?
(ag) New standards, amendments and interpretations not yet adopted as of 1 January, 2022

Below certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been published thatsare iot mandatory for 31
December 2022 reporting periods and have not been early adopted by the Group. Thesgystandards are currently in
process of being assessed by the management of the Group to consider any implieation in the current or future
reporting periods and on foreseeable future transactions.

FAS 39 “Financial Reporting for Zakah”

AAOIFI has FAS 39 “Financial Reporting for Zakah” in 2021. The‘gbjective of this standard is to establish the
principles of financial reporting related to Zakah attributable toldifferent stakeholders of an Islamic financial
institution and provides guidance on two main categories of Mpnstitutions namely “institutions obliged to pay
Zakah” and “institutions not obliged to pay Zakah”.

This standard improves upon and supersedes FAS 9 oin‘Zakah” and aims at setting out the accounting treatment
of Zakah in the books of the institutions, including’the presentation and disclosure by an Islamic financial
institution. The accounting and financial reporting‘cequirements such as recognition, presentation and disclosure
requirements of this standard shall apply to institutions that are obliged to pay Zakah on behalf of certain or all
stakeholders. Institutions that are not obligedjto pay Zakah shall apply the disclosure requirements of this standard
for certain or all stakeholders, as releyant,

FAS I (Revised 2021) “General présentation and disclosures in the financial statements”

AAOIFT has issued FAS I¢(Revised 2021) “General presentation and disclosures in the financial statements” in
2021, which supersedes the earlier FAS 1 “General Presentation and Disclosures in the Financial Statements of
Islamic Banks and Financial Institutions”. The objective of this standards is to align the accounting treatments
and the reporting fequirements for the Islamic financial institutions to the maximum possible extent with the
generally acceptedaccounting principles without compromising the Shari’a requirements and nature of Islamic
financial.transaetions and institutions.

These standards shall be effective for the financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 with early
adoption permitted.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4 EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES
(a) Expected credit loss / Impairment allowances
31
December
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 20
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 Q%&J
Exposures subject to ECL Q)
Due from banks 9,755,455 5,311 - ,760,766
Debt type investments carried at amortised cost 7,560,916 193,128 \,@ 7,754,044
Financing assets* 32,480,419 3,100,946 1,02 36,603,465
Off balance sheet exposures subject to credit risk 14,922,455 555,751 1 15,481,117
Total 64,719,245 3,855,136 ?25:011 69,599,392
Q 31
Q December
Stage 1 S (b' Stage 3 2021
QR’000 00 QR’000 QR’000
Exposures subject to ECL
Due from banks 13,345,423 81,973 - 13,427,396
Debt type investments carried at amortised cost 7,000,430 185,856 13,509 7,199,795
Financing assets* 33,951 3,362,018 980,939 38,294,541
Off balance sheet exposures subject to credit risk 13,90&‘1 4 441,114 6,634 14,355,912
Total 6@)5,601 4,070,961 1,001,082 73,277,644

* Net of deffered profits

K

The above balances are gross before de%lg e ECL.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(a) Introduction and overview

Effective risk management is fundamental to the success of the Group, and is recognized as a key in the Group’s
overall approach to strategy management. The Group has a strong, disciplined risk culture where managing risk
is a responsibility shared by all of the Group’s employees. The Group has well established risk governance
structure, with an active and engaged Board of Directors supported by an experienced executive management
team.

The Group’s risk management framework is predicated on the three-line-of defence model, within the model;

. The First Line of Defence (typically comprised of the businesslines and most corporate functions)

. The Second Line of Defence (typically comprised of control functions such as Group risk mfanagement,
Group compliance, and Group finance)

. The Third Line of Defence (typhically comprised of Internal audit)

The Group’s main assets and liabilities are financial instruments. Financial assets include cash and balances with
QCB, due from banks, investments securities, financing assets and other financial assets,

Financial liablities include customers’ current accounts, due to banks, and fihancial institutions and Sukuk
financing. Financial instruments also include equity of unrestricted investméntvaccount holders and contingent

liabilities and commitments included into off balanace sheet items.

The Group is exposed to the following risks from its use of financiakinstfuments;

. Credit risk

. Liquidity risk

. Market risk

. Operational risk; and
. Capital risk

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss resulting from the failure of a borrower or a counterparty to meet its contractual
obligations to the Group. It arises prigeipally from the Group's financing assets, due from banks, debt investment
securities and some of off balance Shegt exposures.

The Group seeks to manage its Credit risk exposure through diversification of lending activities to avoid undue
concentrations of risks withuindividuals or group of customers in specific locations or businesses. It also obtains
collaterals, when appropriate. The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk
of the counterparty.~Guidelines are implemented regarding the acceptability of types of collateral and valuation
parameters.

(i) Greditrisk measurement

The estintation of credit exposure for risk management purposes is complex and requires the use of models, as the
éxposure varies with changes in market conditions, expected cash flows and the passage of time. The assessment of
credit risk of a portfolio of assets entails further estimations as to the likelihood of defaults occurring, of the associated
loss ratios and of default correlations between counterparties. The Group measures the expected credit loss using
Probability of Default (PD), Exposure at Default (EAD) and Loss Given Default (LGD). Refer to note 5 (bii) for
more details.

Credit risk grading (excluding balances with Ministry of Finance)

The Group uses internal credit risk grading that reflect its assessment of the probability of default of individual
counterparties. The Group uses internal rating models tailored to the various categories of counterparty. Borrower
and finance specific information collected at the time of application (such as disposable income for personal banking
exposures; and turnover and industry type for corporate banking exposures) is fed into this rating model.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(i) Credit risk measurement (continued)

This is supplemented with external data such as credit bureau scoring information on individual borrowers. In
addition, the models enable expert judgement from the Credit Risk Officer to be fed into the final internal credit
rating for each exposure. This allows for considerations which may be captured as part of the other data inputs into

the model.

The credit grades are calibrated such that the risk of default increases exponentially at each higher risk gradéyFor
example, this means the PD for investment grades is lower than the PD for speculative grades

The following are additional consideration for each type of portfolio held by the Group:
Personal banking

After the date of initial recognition, for personal business, the payment behaviour ‘of the borrower is monitored
on a periodic basis.

Corporate banking

For wholesale business, the rating is determined at the borrower legel. A relationship manager incorporates any
updated or new information/credit assessments into the credit system on an ongoing basis. In addition, the
relationship manager also updates information about the creditwerthiness of the borrower periodically from
sources such as public financial statements. This determines the,updated internal credit rating and PD.

Treasury and investments

For debt securities in the Treasury portfolio, extetnal rating agency credit grades are used. These published credit
grades are continuously monitored and updated-The PD’s associated with each grade are determined based on

realised default rates over the prior 12 months, as published by the rating agency.

The Group rating method comprisess}0-rating levels. The Group rating method assigned each rating category a
specified range of probabilities of'default, which is stable over time.

Below are the ratings for finaheial assets of the Group as at 31 December 2022:

Debt type Off balance

investments sheet
carried at exposures 31 31
Financing amortised subject to Due from December December
assets cost credit risk Banks 2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

Rating grade

AAA to AA- 635,903 5,734,251 3,806,148 160,711 10,337,013 13,294,673
A+to A- 3,964,054 1,145,580 812,604 9,007,042 14,929,280 17,106,870
BBB to BBB- 17,981,260 - 1,552,106 445,926 19,979,292 18,339,347
BB+ to B- 11,341,468 770,244 6,163,712 8,426 18,283,850 18,245,025
CCC+ to CCC- 2,511,696 37,183 2,925,829 - 5,474,708 5,785,035
Ca 273,927 - 217,402 - 491,329 373,462
C 175,617 - 600 - 176,217 134,781
D 959,482 - 2,716 - 962,198 945,418
Total* 37,843,407 7,687,258 15,481,117 9,622,105 70,633,887 74,224,611
* Gross excluding accrued profit o
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
(ii) Expected credit loss measurement

The Group applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECL) on financial assets carried
at amortised cost. Assets migrate through the following three stages based on the change in credit quality since
initial recognition.

Stage 1: 12 months ECL

Stage 1 includes financial assets on initial recognition and that do not have a significant increase in_ctedit risk
since initial recognition or that have low credit risk [i. Local sovereign that carry credit rating of (Aaa) or (Aa)
and carry (zero) credit weight in accordance with capital adequacy instructions of the QCB, ii, Externally rated
debt instruments of rating Aaa or Aa, iii. Other financial assets which the Group may clagsify as such after
obtaining QCB's no objection at the reporting date]. For these assets, 12-month ECL are recognised and profit is
calculated on the gross carrying amount of the asset (that is, without deduction for crédit allowance). 12-month
ECL is the expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible Within 12 months after the
reporting date. It is not the expected cash shortfalls over the 12-month period but the énfire credit loss on an asset
weighted by the probability that the loss will occur in the next 12-months.

Stage 2: Lifetime ECL - not credit impaired

Stage 2 includes financial assets that have had a significant increasebn crédit risk since initial recognition but that
do not have objective evidence of impairment. For these assets, {ifetime ECL are recognised, but profit is still
calculated on the gross carrying amount of the asset. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses that result from
all possible default events over the expected life of the financial instrument. Expected credit losses are the
weighted average credit losses with the life-time probability-of default (‘PD’) as the weight.

Stage 3: Non Performing - credit impaired

Stage 3 includes financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date in accordance
with the indicators specified in the QCBS nstructions. For these assets, lifetime ECL is recognised including the
profit calculated on them, according to QE€B’s instructions. When transitioning financial assets from stage 2 to
stage 3, the percentage of impairmentanade for such assets should be more than the percentage of impairment
made before transition.

A pervasive concept in measuxiitg ECL is that it should consider forward-looking information. Section “Forward-
looking information incorpoyated in the ECL models” includes an explanation of how the Group has incorporated
this in its ECL models;

Purchased or origintated credit-impaired financial assets are those financial assets that are credit impaired on initial
recognition. (Lheir’ECL is always measured on a lifetime basis (Stage 3).

Further explanation is also provided of how the Group determines appropriate groupings when ECL is measured
on a gollective basis (refer to section “grouping of instruments for losses measured on a collective basis”.

The following table summarises the impairment requirements under FAS 30 (other than purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets):

Change in credit quality since initial recognition

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
(Significant increase in credit risk
(Initial recognition) since initial recognition) (Credit-impaired assets)
12-month expected credit losses Lifetime expected credit losses Lifetime expected credit losses
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
(ii) Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

The key judgements and assumptions adopted by the Group in addressing the requirements of the standard are
discussed below:

. Significant increase in credit risk (SICR)

When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instrument has increased significantly since(injtial
recognition, the Group considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without
undue cost or effort. This includes quantitative, qualitative, or backstop criteria and analysis, based onthe'Group’s
historical experience and expert credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

Qualitative criteria:

For personal portfolios, if the borrower meets one or more of the following criteria:

. Direct debit cancellation
. Extension to the terms granted
. In short-term forbearance

For Corporate and Treasury portfolios, if the borrower is on the Watchlist and/or the instrument meets one or
more of the following criteria:

. Significant adverse changes in business, financiak and/or economic conditions in which the borrower
operates

. Actual or expected forbearance or restructurifg

. Actual or expected significant adverse chafigé in operating results of the borrower

. Significant change in collateral value (seCuredfacilities only) which is expected to increase risk of default

. Early signs of cash flow/liquidity problets such as delay in servicing of trade creditors/financing

The assessment of SICR is performed on a-quarterly basis at a portfolio level for all personal financing held by
the Group. In relation to Corporate-andilreasury financial instruments, where a Watchlist is used to monitor credit
risk, this assessment is performediat the counterparty level and on a periodic basis. The criteria used to identify
SICR are monitored and reviewed periodically for appropriateness by the independent Credit Risk team.

Backstop

A backstop can be applied when contractual payments are more than 30 days overdue with reasonable information
to support the use'¢flonger overdue periods that is not more than 60 days. The Group has not used the low credit
risk exemptien ferrany financial instruments in the year ended 31 December 2022.

. Definition of default and credit-impaired assets

The Graup defines a financial instrument as in default, which is fully aligned with the definition of credit impaired,
when 1t meets one or more of the following criteria:

Quantitative criteria
The borrower is more than 90 days past due on its contractual payments.

Qualitative criteria
The borrower meets unlikeliness to pay criteria, which indicates the borrower is in significant financial difficulty.
These are instances where:

#

. The borrower is in long-term forbearance Al - o, polam W e )

. The borrower is insolvent Prctvmirmoust{gorcs "“‘“'@

. The borrower is in breach of financial covenant(s) FOR IDENTIFICATION FUIRFMOSE ONLY

. An active market for that financial asset has disappeared because of financial difficulties =
. Concessions have been made by the lender relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty

. It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy

. Financial assets are purchased or originated at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit losses.

31



Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
(ii) Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

The criteria above have been applied to all financial instruments held by the Group and are consistent with the
definition of default used for internal credit risk management purposes. The default definition has been applied
consistently to model the Probability of Default (PD), Exposure at Default (EAD) and Loss given Default (LGD)
throughout the Group’s expected loss calculations.

An instrument is considered no longer be in default (i.e. to have cured) when it is no longer meets any/(of the
default criteria for a consecutive period of twelve months. This period of twelve months has been detenmined
based on an analysis which considers the likelihood of a financial instrument returning to default statis after cure
using different possible cure definitions.

. Measuring ECL — Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured on either a 12-month (12M) or Lifetime Bdsis depending on whether
a significant increase in credit risk has occurred since initial recognition or whether an asset is considered to be
credit impaired. Expected credit losses are the discounted product of the Probability 0f Default (PD), Exposure at
Default (EAD), and Loss Given Default (LGD), defined as follows:

. The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting onit$ fihancial obligation (as per “Definition
of default and credit-impaired” above), either over the nextd 2 months (12M PD), or over the remaining
lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation.

. EAD is based on the amounts the Group expects«ta_be owed at the time of default, over the next 12
months (12M EAD) or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime EAD). For example, for a revolving
commitment, the Group includes the current-drawn balance plus any further amount that is expected to
be drawn up to the current contractual limit\by the time of default, should it occur.

. Loss Given Default (LGD) represents the Group’s expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted
exposure. LGD varies by type.@f ggunterparty, type and seniority of claim and availability of collateral
or other credit support. LGDyis exptessed as a percentage loss per unit of exposure at the time of default
(EAD).

The ECL is determined by projecting the PD, LGD and EAD for each future month and for each individual
exposure or collective segment, These three components are multiplied together and adjusted for the likelihood
of survival (i.e. the exposute has not prepaid or defaulted in an earlier month). The Lifetime PD is developed by
applying a maturity pfofilc to the current 12M PD. The maturity profile looks at how defaults develop on a
portfolio from the point of initial recognition throughout the lifetime of the financing. The maturity profile is
based on historical‘ebserved data and is assumed to be the same across all assets within a portfolio and credit
grade band. Chis 1S supported by historical analysis.

The 12-menth and lifetime EADs are determined based on the expected payment profile, which varies by product
type.

. For amortising products and bullet repayment financing, this is based on the contractual repayments
owed by the borrower over a 12month or lifetime basis. This will also be adjusted for any expected
overpayments made by a borrower.

. For revolving products, the exposure at default is predicted by taking current drawn balance and adding
a “credit conversion factor” which allows for the expected drawdown of the remaining limit by the time
of default. These assumptions vary by product type and current limit utilisation band, based on analysis
of the Group’s recent default data.

The 12-month and lifetime LGDs are determined based on the factors which impact the recoveries made post
default. These vary by product type.

. For secured products, this is primarily based on collateral type and projected collateral values, historical
discounts to market/book values due to forced sales, time to repossession and recovery costs observed.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
(ii) Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

. For unsecured products, LGD’s are typically set at product level due to the limited differentiation in
recoveries achieved across different borrowers. These LGD’s are influenced by collection strategies,
including contracted debt sales and price.

Forward-looking economic information is also included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, EAD. and
LGD. These assumptions vary by product type. Refer to section “forward-looking information incorpordted”in
the ECL models” for an explanation of forward looking information and its inclusion in ECL calculations.

The assumptions underlying the ECL calculation — such as how the maturity profile of the PDs andhew collateral
values change etc. — are monitored and reviewed on a quarterly basis.

There have been no significant changes in estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the
reporting year.

The assessment of SICR and the calculation of ECL both incorporate forward,loeking information. The Group
has performed analysis and identified the key economic variables impacting cfedit risk and expected credit losses
for each portfolio.

These economic variables and their associated impact on the PD, EAD’and LGD vary by financial instrument.
Forecasts of these economic variables (the “base economic scendrip”) are provided by the Group’s Economics
team on a periodic basis and provide the best estimate view of the economy over the next five years.

In addition to the base economic scenario, the Group’s-E¢enomics team also provide other possible scenarios
along with scenario weightings. The assessment of SICR-1s performed using the Lifetime PD under each of the
base, and the other scenarios, multiplied by the assoeiated scenario weighting, along with qualitative and backstop
indicators (see section “significant increase in_crédit risk (SICR)”).

Economic variable assumptions

The Group considers every changingsmacro-economic factors in order to reflect these factors into the forward
looking PD, EAD and LGD, and this all will be based on local macro-economic indicators and Global indicators,
as well the subjective approachteward those indicators. The macro-economic factors may also be reflected in the
rating system considering the'e¢onomic sectors and related economic impacts.

Macroeconomic factorsdre factors that are pertinent to a broad economy at the global and/or national level and in
this case, will affect.Qatar economy, subsequently, the banking system.

Macroeconomig, factors could impact the obligors or payment behaviour to fulfil the obligations. QIIB utilizes
management experience judgment in assessing the impact of these macroeconomic factors on different segments,
as well the composition of those impacts toward the Group strategy.

Nlorg frequent reviews of economic variable assumptions will be conducted in the event of any significant changes
in the regulatory requirements, economic conditions, business strategy of the Group or any other changes in
internal as well as external factors that may materially impact the Group.

The Group considers the following as most significant macroeconomic variables:

. GDP (Gross Domestic Product): Refers to the economy size. Forward looking GDP forecast will provide
the predictive information regarding the expected size of the economy as well as indication of the
economy expansion or contraction. GDP level can also be used as indicator to forecast the earnings and
revenue for Corporate and SME’s customers.

. Oil Price: Considering that Qatar economy mainly rely on oil and gas sector, this indicator is a baseline
to the Qatar economy.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
(ii) Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

. Inflation: Is the rate at which measure the general price level for goods and services and also reflect the
purchasing power. This scenario may lead to an increase in the probability of financing as individuals
experience a decrease in their purchasing power and vice versa.

(iii) Credit risk exposure
. Maximum exposure to credit risk financial instruments subject to impairment

Notes 4a and 5bi represent a worst-case scenario of credit risk exposure to the Group, without takiig)into account
any of collateral held, or other credit enhancements attached. For assets recorded on the copsolidated statement
of financial position, the exposures in note (4a) are based on net carrying amounts as reported,on the consolidated
statement of financial position excluding balances with MoF and QCB, while the exposuses ih note 5bi are before
deducting the loss allowances.

The maximum exposure to credit risk relating to a financial guarantee is the maximum amount the Group could
have to pay if the guarantee is called upon. The maximum exposure to.ctédit risk relating to a financing
commitment is the full amount of the commitment. In both cases, thesmaximum risk exposure is significantly
greater than the amount recognised as a liability in the consolidated statément of financial position.

. Collateral and other credit enhancements
The Group employs a range of policies and practices to mitigate-Credit risk. The most common of these is accepting
collateral for funds advanced. The Group has internal patisies on the acceptability of specific classes of collateral

or credit risk mitigation.

The Group prepares a valuation of the collateralobtained as part of the financing origination process. This
assessment is reviewed regularly. The main types of collaterals obtained are as follows:

. Individual credit facilities, s¢cured by salaries.

. For commercial and corporate” lending, mortgages over real estate properties, inventory, cash and
securities.

. For rental lending, madrtgages over residential properties and securities.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
(iii) Credit risk exposure (continued)

Management monitors the market value of collaterals. Longer-term finance and lending to corporate entities are
generally secured; revolving individual credit facilities are generally secured by salaries.

The group obtains collateral and other credit enhancements in ordinary course of business from counterparties.
On an overall basis, during the year there was no discerable deterioration in the quality of collateral held by the
Group. In addition, there were no changes in collateral policies of the Group. The fair value of the collatergNyeld
against credit-impaired financing assets as at 31 December 2022 is QR 332 million (2021: QR 384 millign)’

(iv) Loss allowance

The loss allowance recognised in the year is impacted by a variety of factors, as described below:

. Transfers between Stage 1 and Stages 2 or 3 due to financial instrumenfs,experienced significant
increases (or decreases) of credit risk or becoming credit-impaired duringthg,year.

. Additional allowances for new financial instruments recognised duringthe”year, as well as releases for
financial instruments de-recognised in the year;

. Financial assets derecognised during the year and write-offs of, @llowances related to assets that were

written off during the year.

The following tables explain the changes in the loss allowance befWeén the beginning and the end of the annual
period due to these factors:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
31 31
12-month Lifetime Impairment December December
ECL ECL Losses 2022 2021

QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

Due from banks

Loss allowance as at 1 January 1,035 25 - 1,060 773
Transfer to stage 1 - - - - -
Transfer to stage 2 - - - - -
Transfer to stage 3 - - -
Reversal /charge for the yeap (net) (513) 22) - (535) 287
Closing balance of.expected credit losses

/ impairment losseS\— as at 31

December 522 3 - 525 1,060
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

31 31

12-month Lifetime Impairment December December

ECL ECL Losses 2022 2021

QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Debt type investments carried at
amortised cost and fair value through

equity
Loss allowance as at 1 January 4,932 705 - 5,637 7,295
Transfer to stage 1 - - - - -
Transfer to stage 2 (19,543) 20,050 (507) - -
Transfer to stage 3 - - - - -
Charge / reversal for the year (net) 22,532 “474) 507 22,565 (1,658)
Closing balance of expected credit losses

impairment losses — as at 31 December 7,921 20,281 - 28,202 5,637
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(iv) Loss allowance (continued)

Financing assets

Loss allowance as at 1 January

Transfer to stage 1

Transfer to stage 2

Transfer to stage 3

Charge / reversal for the year (net)

Recovery /Reclassification from off-
balance sheet to on balance sheet

Write off / transfers for the year

Closing balance of expected credit losses
/ impairment losses — as at 31
December

Off balance sheet exposures subject to
credit risk

Loss allowance as at 1 January

Transfer to stage 1

Transfer to stage 2

Transfer to stage 3

Charge / reversal for the year (net)

Closing balance of expected credit losses
/ impairment losses — as at 3T
December

v) Modification \¢f financial assets

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
31 31
12-month Lifetime Impairment December December
ECL ECL Losses 2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR000
213,797 256,780 737,424 1,208,001 832,389
3,444 (687) (2,757) 4 -
(73,467) 91,130 (17,663) = -
(2,218) (26,059) 28,277 - -
170,800 (78,528) 210,002 302,274 377,203
- - 1,324 1,321 3,996
- - (231%) (2,314) (5,587)
312,356 242,636 954,290 1,509,282 1,208,001
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
31 31
12-month Lifetime Impairment December December
ECL ECL Losses 2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
84,101 3,272 - 87,373 107,245
58 (58) - - -
(792) 792 - - -
16,160 5,656 - 21,816 (19,872)
99,527 9,662 - 109,189 87,373

The Group sometigies modifies the terms of financing provided to customers due to commercial renegotiations,
or for distresse@d)financing, with a view to maximising recovery.

Such restructuring activities include extended payment term arrangements, and payment forgiveness.
Restructuring policies and practices are based on indicators or criteria which, in the judgement of management,
indicate that payment will most likely continue. These policies are kept under continuous review. Restructuring
is most commonly applied to term financing assets.

The risk of default of such assets after modification is assessed at the reporting date and compared with the risk
under the original terms at initial recognition, when the modification is not substantial and so does not result in
derecognition of the original asset (refer to note 3 (h) above). The Group monitors the subsequent performance of
modified assets. The Group may determine that the credit risk has significantly improved after restructuring, so
that the assets are moved from Stage 3 or Stage 2 (Lifetime ECL) to Stage 1 (12-month ECL). This is only the
case for assets which have performed in accordance with the new terms for 12 consecutive months or more .
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(vi) Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk exposure ’Net”

Geographical sectors

The following table breaks down the Group’s credit exposure at their carrying amounts (without taking into

account any collateral held or other credit enhancements attached), as categorised by geographical region and
based on the country of domicile of its counterparties.

2022
Assets recorded on the consolidated statement of financial position:
Other
Other Middle
Qatar GCC East Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Balances with Qatar Central Bank 1,896,701 - - - 1,896,701
Due from banks 9,540,388 9,619 4,952 205,282 9,760,241
Financing assets 34,424,606 - - 597,110 35,021,716
Investment securities 6,562,646 953,702 - 236,051 7,752,399
Other assets 215,568 - - - 215,568
52,639,909 963,324 4,952 1,038,443 54,646,625
2021
Assets recorded on the consolidated statement of financial position:
Other
Qatar ~Other GCC Middle East Others Total
QR00 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Balances with Qatar Central Bank 2/039,867 - - - 2,039,867
Due from banks 13,208,287 7,477 2,384 208,188 13,426,336
Financing assets 37,030,881 - - - 37,030,881
Investment securities 6,005,972 723,087 - 491,088 7,220,147
Other assets 180,499 - - - 180,499
58,465,506 730,564 2,384 699,276 59,897,730
2022
Other
Other Middle
Off balance'shiéet items Qatar GCC East Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Unused*financing facilities 9,142,901 - - - 9,142,901
Guarantees 5,642,340 - 17 9,177 5,651,534
Letters of credit 519,550 - - 161 519,711
Others 166,971 - - - 166,971
15,471,762 - 17 9,338 15,481,117

7
f

ki - o poplam M s r@

[ M By AL P S s b
FOR |DENTPEICATION PURPOSE DNLY

37



Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(vi) Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk exposure "Net” (continued)
2021
Other
Off balance sheet items Qatar Other GCC Middle East Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Unused financing facilities 7,149,567 - - - 7,149%567
Guarantees 6,389,646 - - 15,793  6,4057439
Letters of credit 787,404 - - - 787,404
Others 13,502 - - { 13,502
14,340,119 - - 15479 14,355,912

Industry sectors

The following table breaks down the Group’s credit exposure at carrying amounts, before taking into account
collateral held or other credit enhancements, as categorized by the industry sectors‘ef the Group’s counterparties:

Gross Gross

exposure exposure

2022 2021

QR’000 QR’000

Personal 16,409,694 13,851,959
Contingent liabilities 15,481,117 14,355,912
Services 12,462,082 15,634,274
Government and related entities 9,177,857 12,868,377
Real estate 7,444,484 7,551,468
Commercial 6,216,648 6,004,956
Contracting 2,367,145 3,406,489
Industry 193,465 369,465
Other 216,853 184,754
69,969,345 74,227,654

(vii) Write-off policy

The Group writes off dfinancing asset or an investment in debt-type security balance, and any related allowances
for impairment losses,\"when Group determines that the financing asset or security is uncollectible and after QCB
approval is obtaifted:

This det€pmindtion is made after considering information such as the occurrence of significant changes in the
borrower”s/ issuer’s financial position such that the borrower / issuer can no longer pay the obligation, or that
proceeds’ from collateral will not be sufficient to pay back the entire exposure. For smaller balance standardised
financing assets, write-off decisions generally are based on a product-specific past due status. The amount written
oft’during the year was QR 2,460 thousands (2021: QR 5,782 million).

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group bears if unable to meet its obligations when they become due as a result
of e.g. customer deposits being withdrawn, cash requirements from contractual commitments, or other cash
outflows, such as debt maturities or margin calls for risk management instruments etc. Such outflows would
deplete available cash resources for client financing, trading activities and investments. In extreme circumstances,
lack of liquidity could result in reductions in the consolidated statement of financial position and sales of assets,
or potentially an inability to fulfil financing commitments. The risk that the Group will be unable to do so is
inherent in all banking operations and can be affected by a range of institution-specific and market-wide events
including, but not limited to, credit events, merger and acquisition activity, systemic shocks and natural disasters.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)
(i) Management of liquidity risk

The Group maintains a portfolio of high quality liquid assets, largely made up of government Sukuk of State of
Qatar, short-term liquid trading investments, and inter-bank placements in addition to maintaining the statutory
reserves with QCB. The Market Risk Department monitors the liquidity risk of the Group on a daily basis through
liquidity stress testing scenarios and report its results to the Risks Committee for their action if needed. All
liquidity policies and procedures are subject to review and approved by Board of Directors.

The Group monitors its liquidity risk according to QCB’s guidelines on Basel III through two key ratios, the
Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) to monitor the short term (30 days) resilience of the Group’s liquidity and non-
risk based Leverage Ratio to act as a credible supplementary measure to the risk-based capital requigements. The
liqudity risk ratio as of 31 December 2022 is 122.70% (2021: 137.67%).

(ii) Exposure to liquidity risk

A key measure used by the Group for managing liquidity risk is the ratio of net diquid assets to deposits from
customers, i.e total assets by maturities against total liabilities by maturities. Forfhis"purpose net liquid assets are
considered as cash and cash equivalents and investment grade debt-type securitfes’for which there is an active and
liquid market less any deposits from banks, sukuk issued, other borrowings and commitments maturing within the
next month. A similar, but not identical, calculation is used to measuré\the Group’s compliance with the liquidity
limit established by QCB, is when the Market Risks Department monitdrs the liquidity risks of the Group on a
daily basis and runs liquidity Stress Testing in order to make(Sur€ the Group is in compliance with QCB
requirements.

Details of the Liquidity Ratio computed as per QCB guidelines as follows:

2022 2021
% %

At December 31
Average for the year 129 112
Maximum for the year 139 141
Minimum for the year 112 91
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

(iii) Maturity analysis

Maturity analysis of the Group’s assets, liabilities and equity of investment account holders are prepared on the basis @f th€ir remaining contractual maturity.

Carrying Less than 3-6 6 months — 1 1-3 More than 3
amount 3 months month$ year years years
2022 QR’000 QR’000 QR2000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank 2,490,767 725,906 - - - 1,764,861
Due from banks 9,760,241 2,559,869 1,659,943 3,435,078 2,105,351 -
Financing assets 35,021,716 11,259,330 3,453,841 5,382,667 8,960,742 5,965,136
Investment securities 7,752,399 1,381,284 1,253,984 199,661 2,357,737 2,559,733
Other assets 237,724 204,299 22,156 11,269 - -
Total assets 55,262,847 16,1305688 6,389,924 9,028,675 13,423,830 10,289,730
Due to banks and financial institutions 6,917,580 5,898,482 729,746 289,352 - -
Customers’ current accounts 7,802,988 7,802,988 - - - -
Sukuk financing 2,793,866 - - - 2,793,866 -
Other liabilities 900,353 711,384 - 122,317 - 66,652
Total liabilities 18,414,787 14,412,854 729,746 411,669 2,793,866 66,652
Equity of investment account holders 28,903,371 16,152,764 1,577,473 4,083,551 7,089,583 -
Total liabilities and equity of investment account
holders 47,318,158 30,565,618 2,307,219 4,495,220 9,883,449 66,652
Maturity gap 7,944,689 (14,434,930) 4,082,705 4,533,455 3,540,381 10,223,078
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

(iii) Maturity analysis (continued)

Carrying Less than @lonths -1 1-3 More than 3

amount 3 months months \, year years years

2021 QR’000 QR’000 QR’ OO%)\ QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank 2,669,960 824,104 - - 1,845,856
Due from banks 13,426,336 9,861,198 @&74 393,196 1,271,668 -
Financing assets 37,030,881 9,276,282 987 4,333,067 8,700,650 11,125,895
Investment securities 7,220,147 185,857 220 603 374,347 3,901,039 2,538,301
Other assets 180,499 171,719 Q - 8,780 - -
Total assets 60,527,823 20,3 19,16Q 5,715,864 5,109,390 13,873,357 15,510,052
Due to banks and financial institutions 9,921,549 8, é (b 1,342,918 393,097 - -
Customers’ current accounts 7,428,188 188 - - - -
Sukuk financing 3,542,822 - 727,809 2,815,013 -
Other liabilities 978,945 0Q678 525 - 233,430 - 66,990
Total liabilities 21,871,504 %"16 292,247 1,342,918 1,354,336 2,815,013 66,990
Equity of investment account holders 31,2%& 16,546,879 3,452,323 3,036,842 8,181,637 -

\_/
Total liabilities and equity of investment account holders ‘M# 185 32,839,126 4,795,241 4,391,178 10,996,650 66,990
Maturity gap N \97,438,638 (12,519,966) 920,623 718,212 2,876,707 15,443,062
N\
QO
"
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(d) Market risks

The Group takes on exposure to market risks, which is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open positions in profit
rate, currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to general and specific market movements and
changes in the level of volatility of market rates or prices such as profit rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange
rates and equity prices.

The market risks arising from trading and non-trading activities are concentrated in Group Treasury and monitored
by the Group’s Market Risk Department on a daily basis. Regular reports are submitted to the Risks Comimittee.
Non-trading portfolios primarily arise from the profit rate management of the Group’s personal andiSorporate
banking assets and liabilities. Non-trading portfolios also consist of foreign exchange and equity riskslarising from
the Group’s debt-type and equity-type investments.

Interest rate benchmark (IBOR) reform

Regulators and central banks in various jurisdictions have convened national *working groups to identify
replacement rates for the interbank offer rates (‘Ibors’) to facilitate an orderly trangition to these rates. Libor rate
publication is ceased by 31st December 2021 for GBP Libor, Euro Libor, CHE Bibor & JPY Libor. In case of
USD Libor, 1 week & 2 months tenor rates ceased by 31st December 2021 andéther USD Libor tenor rates will
be ceased by 30th June 2023.

The Group has initiated an Ibor transition programme with the objeétive of facilitating an orderly transition from
Ibors for the group and its clients. This programme oversees the transition by each of the businesses and is led by
the ALCO team. The programme is currently focussed on evalvating the impact of the Ibor transition on legacy
contracts as well as new issuance of contract which would\ refer to alternative reference rate and the proposed
changes to processes, legal contracts, IT systems and ¢ommunication with counterparties and customers. The
group has begun to engage clients to determine their ability to transition in line with the readiness of the alternative
rate product availability.

As at 31 December 2022, The Bank has USD Libor based financial instruments amounting to QR 411 million and
will mature after anticipated replacement,ofUSD LIBOR on 30 June 2023.

(i) Management of market risks:

Overall authority for market riskyis vested in ALCO/Investment Committee/ Limits Committee. Group Market
Risk Department is responsible for the development of detailed market risk management policies (subject to
review and approval by Risks Committee/Board Level) and for the day-to-day management of all market risks.
The main objectiveeofithe Market Risk Management is identification, classification and management of market
risk in a prudentsway, to ensure safeguarding interests of all shareholders. The Group views market risk
management as.d 6ore competency and its purpose is not to neutralise market risks, but rather maximize risk/return
tradeoffs withifyclearly defined limits. The existence of market risk requires the measurement of the magnitude
of the exposure. This measure is an essential precursor to the management of the risk that takes the form of either
reducing the exposure through hedging or maintaining sufficient capital to protect the Group from the risk of
operational capacity impairment. The principle tool used to measure and control market risk exposure within the
Group’s portfolios is Stress Testing Scenarios modelling.

(ii) Exposure to profit rate risk — non-trading portfolios

The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future
cash flows or fair values of financial instruments because of a change in market profit rates. Profit rate risk is
managed principally through monitoring profit rate gaps and by having pre-approved limits for repricing bands.
ALCO is the monitoring body for compliance with these limits and is assisted by Group central Treasury in its
day-to-day monitoring activities.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(d) Market risks (continued)

(ii) Exposure to profit rate risk — non-trading portfolios (continued)

A summary of the Group’s profit rate gap position on non-trading portfolios is as follows:

Repricing in:

Carrying Less than 3-6 6months—1 More than Non-profit Effective
amount 3 months months year, 1 -3 years 3 years sensitive profit rate

2022 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Cash and balances with central banks 2,490,767 - - - - - 2,490,767 -
Due from banks 9,760,241 2,381,602 2,626,966 25425,781 2,105,235 - 220,657 4.37%
Financing assets 35,021,716 11,259,325 3,453,841 5,382,667 8,960,742 5,742,610 222,531 5.35%
Investment securities 7,752,399 1,381,284 1,253,984 201,306 2,354,017 2,535,251 26,557 3.74%
55,025,123 15,022,211 7,334,791 8,009,754 13,419,994 8,277,861 2,960,512 -
Due to banks and financial institutions 6,917,580 5,681,103 729,746 289,353 - - 217,378 4.27%
Sukuk financing 2,793,866 - - - 2,793,866 - - 4.20%
Equity of investment account holders 28,903,371 16,152,764 1,577,473 4,083,551 7,089,583 - - 2.08%
38,614,817 21,833,867 2,307,219 4,372,904 9,883,449 - 217,378 -
Profit rate sensitivity gap 16,410,306 (6,811,656) 5,027,572 3,636,850 3,536,545 8,277,861 2,743,134 -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap - 165,410,306 23,221,962 18,194,390 14,557,540 11,020,995 2,743,134 -

All customers’ current accounts are non-profit bearing (note\L9)
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) '&
(d) Market risks (continued) (8&@
(ii) Exposure to profit rate risk — non-trading portfolios (continued) \é&'
Repricing in: .\(b'
Carrying Less than 3-6 6 months—1 ()¢ More than Non-profit Effective
amount 3 months months year Q, 3 years 3 years sensitive profit rate
2021 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’Q0 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Cash and balances with central banks 2,669,960 - - Q - - - 2,669,960 -
Due from banks 13,426,336 9,643,073 1,900,274 &,196 1,271,668 - 218,125 0.71%
Financing assets 37,030,881 9,276,282 3,594,987 \, 333,067 8,700,650 11,125,895 - 4.37%
Investment securities 7,220,147 185,856 220,603 Y 348,489 3,901,039 2,538,301 25,859 3.56%
60,347,324 19,105,211 5,715,864& Y 5,074,752 13,873,357 13,664,196 2,913,944 -
Due to banks and financial institutions 9,921,549 7,962,562 1, &18 393,097 - - 222,972 0.26%
Sukuk financing 3,542,822 - 95 - 727,809 2,815,013 - - 3.97%
Equity of investment account holders 31,217,681 16,546,879 13,452,323 3,036,842 8,181,637 - - 1.85%
44,682,052 24,509,441 V4,795,241 4,157,748 10,996,650 - 222,972 -
Profit rate sensitivity gap 15,665,272 (5,404,/2‘w 920,623 917,004 2,876,707 13,664,196 2,690,972 -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap - 15,,6&&2 21,069,502 20,148,879 19,231,875 16,355,168 2,690,972 -

All customers’ current accounts are non-profit bearing (note ]@
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(d) Market risks (continued)

(ii) Exposure to profit rate risk — non-trading portfolios (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The management of profit rate risk against profit rate gap limits is supplemented by monitoring the sensitivity of
the Group’s financial assets and liabilities to various standard and non - standard profit rate scenarios. Standard
scenarios that are considered on a monthly basis include a 100 basis point (bp) parallel fall or rise in all yield

curves worldwide. An analysis of the Group’s sensitivity to an increase or decrease in market profifrsates,
assuming no asymmetrical movement in yield curves and a constant financial position, is as follows:

Sensitivity of net profit 100 bp paralle}
Increase Decrease
QR’000 QR’000
2022
At 31 December 72,965 (72,965)
2021
At 31 December 59,805 (59,805)
(iii) Exposure to other market risks — non-trading portfolios

Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value of equities decreases as a result of changes in the level of equity
indices and individual stocks. The non-trading equity priceJisk exposure arises from equity securities classified

as fair value through income statement and fair value thtough equity.

The Group is exposed to equity price risk and the sensitivity analysis thereof is as follows:

Change in
Market Indices equity price Effect on equity Effect on profit and loss
% 2022 2021 2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Qatar Stock Exchange +/-10 1,353 1,248 82 79
Bahrain Stock Exchange +/-10 568 730 - -

The above analysis’ has )been prepared on the assumption that all other variables such as profit rate, foreign
exchange rate, ete,are held constant and is based on historical correlation of the equity securities to the relevant
index. Actual.mQvetment may be different from the one stated above.

Currencyrisk

Currehcy risk is the risk that the value of a financial instruments will fluctuate due to a change in foreign exchange
rates) The Group is exposed to the risk from fluctuation in prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its
financial position. The Board of Directors have set maximum limits on the level of currency exposure, which are
monitored daily. The table below indicates the effect of a reasonbly possible movement of the currency rate against
the Qatar Riyal on the income statement, with all other variables held constant:

Change in currency  Effect on consolidated statement of

Currency rate equity price income
% 2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Euro +/-10 3,629 953
Sterling Pounds +/-10 471 971
Others +/-10 10,399 11,891

#
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(d) Market risks (continued)
(iii) Exposure to other market risks — non-trading portfolios (continued)

The Group manages its currency exposures within limits laid down by the Board of Directors. Limits are laid
down for each currency individually and in total at the beginning of each year. The Qatari Riyal is pegged to the
US Dollar. Although the Group is not exposed to any currency risk due to the peg, limits are set for US Dollar
exposure. All other currency exposures are limited and the Group is not significantly exposed to the other
currencies’ exposures.

(e) Operational risks

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes assocfated with the
Group’s involvement with financial instruments, including processes, personnel, technology andvinfrastructure,
and from external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those ariSing from legal and
regulatory requirements and generally accepted standards of corporate behaviour.

The Group’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of'financial losses and damage
to the Group’s reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control progedures that restrict initiative and
creativity.

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation{of centrols to address operational risk is
assigned to senior management within each business unit. This respOnsibility is supported by the development of
overall Group standards for the management of operational risk inthéfollowing areas:

. requirements for appropriate segregation of dutigsy including the independent authorisation of
transactions;

. requirements for the reconciliation and monitofing of transactions;

. compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements;

. documentation of controls and procedurgss

. requirements for the periodic assessfitent'of operational risks faced, and the adequacy of controls and
procedures to address the risks identified;

. requirements for the reporting-ofioperational losses and proposed remedial action;

. development of contingencyjplans;

. training and professional(devielopment;

. ethical and business standards; and

. risk mitigation, including insurance where this is effective.

® Capital managemeént

Regulatory capital

The Group’s=poliCy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to ensure investor, creditor and market confidence
and to s@stain future development of the business. The impact of the level of capital on shareholders’ return is
also regggnized and the Group recognizes the need to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be
possibleswith greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. The Group and
its, individually regulated operations have complied with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout
the”year. The capital adequacy ratio of the Group is calculated in accordance with the Basel III Committee
guidelines as adopted by the QCB.

The Group’s regulatory capital position under Basel III and QCB regulations at 31 December was as follows:

2022 2021

Basel 111 Basel 111

Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) Capital 5,896,732 5,589,836
Tier 1 capital 7,989,182 7,682,286
Tier 2 capital 692,909 562,684
Total regulatory capital 8,682,091 8,244,970
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2022

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
® Capital management (continued)

Risk weighted assets

2022 2021

Basel 111 Basel 111

Risk weighted assets for credit risk 45,238,181 45,402,881

Risk weighted assets for market risk 399,396 630,443

Risk weighted assets for operational risk 3,471,813 3,217141

Total risk weighted assets 49,109,390 49,250,465

Regulatory capital 8,682,091 8,244,970

Common Equity tier 1 (CET 1) ratio 12.01% 11.35%
Risk weighted assets as a percentage of regulatory capital

(capital adequacy ratio) 17.68% 16.74%

The capital adequacy ratio has been calculated as per Basel III guidelines with effectifrom 1% January 2014 in
accordance with QCB regulations. The minimum capital adequacy requirements ate.as follows:

Total capital

including
conservation
Total capital buffer,
including domestic
capital systematic
TierY Tier1and2 conservation important
CET 1 ratio CET 1ratio capitalyatio capital ratio buffer and bank buffer
without including in¢luding including domestic and ICAAP
capital capital capital capital systematic Pillar 11
conservation conservation., canservation conservation important capital
buffer buffer buffer buffer bank buffer charge
2022
Actual 12.01% 12.01% 16.27% 17.68% 17.68% 17.68%
Minimum limit
as per QCB 6.00%, 8.50% 10.50% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50%
2021
Actual 11.35% 11.35% 15.60% 16.74% 16.74% 16.74%
Minimum limit ag
per QCB 6.00% 8.50% 10.50% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50%
6 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
(a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(i) Measurement of the expected credit loss allowance

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost is an area
that requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic conditions and credit
behaviour (e.g. the likelihood of customers defaulting and the resulting losses). Explanation of the inputs,
assumptions and estimation techniques used in measuring ECL is further detailed in note 5 (bii) section
“measuring ECL — explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques”, which also sets out key

sensitivities of the ECL to changes in these elements.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2022

6 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

A number of significant judgements are also required in applying the accounting requirements for measuring ECL,
such as:

. Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;

. Choosing appropriate models and assumptions for the measurement of ECL;

. Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type .of
product/market and the associated ECL; and

. Establishing groups of similar financial assets for the purposes of measuring ECL.

Detailed information about the judgements and estimates made by the Group in the above areasiisyset out in
note 5 (bii).

(ii) Determining fair values

The determination of fair value for financial assets and liabilities for which there fs,ngjobservable market price
requires the use of valuation techniques as described in significant accounting poli€ies: For financial instruments
that trade infrequently and have little price transparency, fair value is less objectiy® and requires varying degrees
of judgement depending on liquidity, concentration, uncertainty of market factors, pricing assumptions and other
risks affecting the specific instrument.

Fair value is determined for each investment individually in accordafice with the general valuation policies as set
out below;

(1) For quoted investments, the fair value is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices at close of
business on the reporting date.

(ii) For unquoted investments, the fair valugis\determined by reference to recent significant buy or sells
transactions with third parties that are. either completed or are in progress. Where no recent significant
transactions have been completed or afe in progress, fair value is determined by reference to the current
market value of similar investinengs. For others, the fair value is based on the net present value of
estimated future cash flows, (or othér relevant valuation method.

(1i1) For investments that havesfixed or determinable cash flows, fair value is based on the net present value
of estimated future cashyflows determined by the Group using current profit rates for investments with
similar terms and riskscharacteristics.

(iv) Investments which cannot be measured to fair value using any of the above techniques are carried at cost
less impairment.

(b) Critieal accounting judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies
(i) Valuation of financial instruments

The Group’s accounting policy on fair value measurements is discussed in the significant accounting policies
section. The Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of
the inputs used in making the measurements:

. Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for an identical instrument.

. Level 2: Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived from prices). This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active
markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are
considered less than active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly observable from market data.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2022

6 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies (continued)

(i) Valuation of financial instruments (continued)

. Level 3: Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all

instruments where the valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant unobservable
adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are traded in active markets are based on quoted market
prices or dealer price quotations. For all other financial instruments the Group determines fair yaltes using
valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include net present value and discounted cash(flow models,
comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist and other maluation models.
Assumptions and inputs used in valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark profitsates, credit spreads
and other premia used in estimating discount rates, sukuk and equity prices, foreignacurfency exchange rates,
equity and equity index prices and expected price volatilities and correlations, The Yebjective of valuation
techniques is to arrive at a fair value determination that reflects the price of the finangialinstrument at the reporting
date, that would have been determined by market participants acting at arm’s lengths

(ii) Financial asset classification

The table below analyses investment securities measured at fair value agthe end of the year, by the level in the
fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurementis categexised:

PBair value measurement using

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active Observable unobservable
Total markets inputs inputs
2022 QR’000 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

- Quoted equity-type investments clasSitied
as fair value through income statemnent 822 822 - -

- Quoted equity-type investmen(s classified
as fair value through equity 19,204 19,204 - -

- Unquoted equity-type investments
classified as fair value)throtigh equity 6,531 - - 6,531
Fair value measurement using

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active Observable  unobservable
Total markets inputs inputs
2021 QR’000 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

- 'Quoted equity-type investments classified
as fair value through income statement 789 789 - -

- Quoted equity-type investments classified
as fair value through equity 19,786 19,786 - -

- Unquoted equity-type investments

classified as fair value through equity 5,283 - - 5,283

There have been no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021.

Details of the Group’s classification of financial assets and liabilities are given in note 8.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2022

6 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies (continued)
(iii) Useful lives of fixed assets

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful life of fixed assets for calculating depreciation. This
estimate is determined after considering the expected usage of the asset, physical wear and tear, technical or
commercial obsolescence.

(iv) Useful lives of intangible assets

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful life of its intangible asssets for calculating amofttisation.
This estimate is determined after considering the expected economic benefits to be received from ‘the use of
intangible assets.

7 OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group has three reportable segments, as described below, which are the Group’Spstrategic divisions. The
strategic divisions offer different products and services, and are managed sepdratély based on the Group’s
management and internal reporting structure. For each of the strategic divisions, the Group Management
Committee reviews internal management reports on monthly basis. The,folowing summary describes the
operations in each of the Group’s reportable segments:

Corporate Banking Includes financing, deposits and othef{transactions and balances with corporate
customers, government and semi government institutions and SME customers.

Personal Banking Includes financing, deposits, “and” other transactions and balances with retail
customers.

Treasury & Investments  Undertakes the Groups\unding and centralised risk management activities through
borrowings, issue, of/Sukuk, use of risk management instruments for risk
management purpdses and investing in liquid assets such as short-term deposits and
corporate arid government Sukuk.

Investhitents-activities include the Group’s trading and corporate finance activities.

Performance is measured bas€édyon segment profit, assets and liabilities growth, as included in the internal
management reports that are reviewed by the Assets and Liabilities Committee (ALCO). Segment profit is used
to measure performance asdmanagement believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the
results of certain segments.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2022

7 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

Information regarding the results, assets and liabilities of each reportable segment is included below.

Corporate Personal Treasury&
2022 Banking Banking  Investments Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

External revenue:
Total income from financing and investing

activities 1,025,508 766,660 507,136 2,299,304
Net fee and commission income 167,943 129,888 - 297,831
Net foreign exchange gains - - 85,288 83,288
Share of results of investment in associates

(Note 13) - - (22,856) (22,856)
Total segment income 1,193,451 896,548 569,568 2,659,567
Net impairment reversal on due from banks - - 535 535
Net impairment losses on investment securities - - 1.75199) (17,199)
Net impairment losses on financing assets (364,960) 62,686 - (302,274)
Impairment loss on investment in associate - - (41,067) (41,067)
Net impairment losses on off balance sheet

exposures subject to credit risk (21,816) - - (21,816)
Finance expenses & Investment account

holders' share of profit (269,144) (360,178) (237,283) (866,605)
Reportable segment net profit before

allocation of non-segmented expenses 537,531 599,056 274,554 1,411,141

Corpéorate Personal Treasury&
2021 Banking Banking Investments Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

External revenue:
Total income from financing and investing

activities 1,044,976 789,149 353,536 2,187,661
Net fee and commission income 143,158 106,997 - 250,155
Net foreign exchange gains - - 41,936 41,936
Share of results of investment in assogiates

(Note 13) - - (23,104) (23,104)
Total segment income 1,188,134 896,146 372,368 2,456,648
Net impairment losses(dn due from banks - - (287) (287)
Net impairment reyerSals on investment

securities - - 1,174 1,174
Net impairmenty[Gsses on financing assets (291,6306) (85,567) - (377,203)
Impairment 10ss on investment in associate - - (54,344) (54,344)
Net impaigment reversals on off balance sheet

exposures subject to credit risk 19,872 - - 19,872
Rinance expenses & Investment account

holders' share of profit (222,904) (335,209) (156,816) (714,929)
Reportable segment net profit before allocation

of non-segmented expenses 693,466 475,370 162,095 1,330,931
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2022
7 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
Corporate Personal Treasury
Banking Banking & Investments Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
2022
Reportable segment assets 20,811,776 14,209,940 18,505,943 53,527,659
Reportable segment liabilities and equity
of investment account holders 14,132,432 22,573,927 9,711,446 46,417,805
Corporate Personal Treasury
Banking Banking & Investments Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
2021
Reportable segment assets 23,660,336 13,370,546 21,801,917 58,832,799
Reportable segment liabilities and equity
of investment account holders 15,814,123 22,831,746 13,464,37) 52,110,240

The tables below provide reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, profit, assets, liabilities and equity of

investment account holders:

Reportable segment net profit before allocation of expenses

Unallocated expenses

Consolidated net profit for the year

Assets

Total assets for reportable segments
Other unallocated amounts
Consolidated total assets

Liabilities and equity of investment account holders

Total liabilities and equity of investment account holders for

reportable segments
Other unallocated amounts

Consolidated total liabilities and equity of investment account

Geographical areas

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
1,411,141 1,330,931

(335,896) (327,584)
1,075,245 1,003,347
53,527,659 58,832,799
2,865,710 2,959,196
56,393,369 61,791,995
46,417,805 52,110,240
900,353 978,945
47,318,158 53,089,185

In presenting information on the basis of geographical areas, revenue is based on the geographical location of
customers\and assets are based on geographical location of the assets.

Middle
Other East other North Rest of the

Qatar GCC than GCC Europe  America World Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

2022
External revenues 2,605,075 30,566 - 17,691 - 6,235 2,659,567
Non-current assets 23,053,283 945,699 - 597,110 - 278,614 24,874,706

2021
External revenues 2,429,330 19,220 - - - 8,098 2,456,648
Non-current assets 29,936,811 714,563 - - - 176,625 30,827,999
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

At 31 December 2022

8 FAIR VALUE AND CLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The table below sets out the carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s main financial assets and financial liabilities:

2022

Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank
Due from banks

Financing assets

Investment securities:

- Measured at fair value

- Measured at amortised cost

Other assets (excluding non-financial assets)

Due to banks and financial institutions
Customers’ current accounts

Sukuk financing

Other liabilities

Equity of investment account holders

<
Fair value Fair value \,(8&
through statement through A o@ed Total carrying

of income equity . K cost amount Fair value

QR’000 QR’000 O\%R’OOO QR’000 QR’000

- - {D‘Q 2,490,767 2,490,767 2,490,767

- - Q 9,760,241 9,760,241 9,760,241
- Q\ 35,021,716 35,021,716 35,021,716
822 @%735 - 26,557 26,557
- \ - 7,725,842 7,725,842 7,584,484
- A\(b" - 215,568 215,568 215,568
822 N C\‘ 25,735 55,214,134 55,240,691 55,099,333
QQ - 6,917,580 6,917,580 6,917,580
Y—’V - 7,802,988 7,802,988 7,802,988
@ - 2,793,866 2,793,866 2,793,866
Q - - 900,353 900,353 900,353
N\ - - 28,903,371 28,903,371 28,903,371
N - - 47,318,158 47,318,158 47,318,158
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
At 31 December 2022

8 FAIR VALUE AND CLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) 'Q)\"%
Fair value Fair value @
through statement through Amortised @ Total carrying
of income equity 006%& amount Fair value
2021 QR’000 QR’000 QR% QR’000 QR’000
Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank - - . W,960 2,669,960 2,669,960
Due from banks - - *% 26,336 13,426,336 13,426,336
Financing assets - - CJ3 ,030,881 37,030,881 37,030,881
Investment securities: (DQ
- Measured at fair value 789 25,200, Q - 25,989 25,989
- Measured at amortised cost - \ 7,194,158 7,194,158 7,171,902
Other assets (excluding non-financial assets) - C 180,499 180,499 180,499
789 2&90 60,501,834 60,527,823 60,505,567
\V
Due to banks and financial institutions (b, 9,921,549 9,921,549 9,921,549
Customers’ current accounts - 04 - 7,428,188 7,428,188 7,428,188
Sukuk financing - - 3,542,822 3,542,822 3,542,822
Other liabilities - &, - 978,945 978,945 978,945
Equity of investment account holders Q - 31,217,681 31,217,681 31,217,681
§7T7 - 53,089,185 53,089,185 53,089,185

value of QAR 7,726 million (31 December 2021: QAR 7,194 mi @ for which the fair value amounts to QAR 7,584 million (31 December 2021: QAR 7,172 million), which

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities carried at amortisre equal to the carrying value except for investment securities carried at amortised cost with a carrying
is derived using level 1 fair value hierarchy.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

At 31 December 2022

9 CASH AND BALANCES WITH QATAR CENTRAL BANK
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Cash on hand and in ATMs 594,066 630,093
Cash reserve with QCB (i) 1,764,861 1,845,856
Other balances with QCB 131,840 194,011
2,490,767 2,669,960
(1) Cash reserve with QCB is not available for use in the Group’s day to day operations.
10 DUE FROM BANKS
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Mudaraba placements 840,590 4,071,903
Commodity Murabaha receivable 8,560,858 9,091,955
Current accounts 220,657 218,125
Accrued profit 138,661 45,413
Allowance for expected credit losses of due from banks
(stages 1 and 2) (525) (1,060)
9,760,241 13,426,336
11 FINANCING ASSETS
(a) By type
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Murabaha and Musawama 30,440,511 30,406,941
Ijarah Muntahia Bittamleek 5,980,493 6,917,262
Istisn’a 95,868 329,393
Mudaraba 901,008 1,340,489
Musharaka 572 593
Others 424,955 351,160
Accrued profit 292,753 284,304
Total financing assets 38,136,160 39,630,142
Less: Deferred profit, (1,532,695) (1,335,601)
Allowance for expécted credit losses of financing assets
(stages 1 apd 2) (554,992) (470,575)
Allowance fot credit impairment of financing assets (stage 3) (954,290) (737,426)
Suspendediprofit (72,467) (55,659)
Net financing assets 35,021,716 37,030,881

Total carrying amount of Istisn’a contracts under processing is QR 108 million as at 31 December 2022

(2021: QR 83.7 million).

During the year, the Group had written off fully provided bad debts after meeting conditions stipulated in the

instructions of QCB amounting to QR 2.46 million (2021: QR 5.78 million).

The total non-performing financing assets net of deferred profit at 31 December 2022 amounted to QR 1,022
million, representing 2.79% of the gross financing assets (2021: QR 981 million, representing 2.57 %).
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

At 31 December 2022

11 FINANCING ASSETS (CONTINUED)
(b) Movement in impairment of financing assets and suspended profit is as follows:
2022 2021
Impairment Suspended Total Impairment Suspended Total
QR’000 profit QR’000 QR’000 profit QR’000
QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January 1,208,001 55,659 1,263,660 832,389 35,539 867, 928
Provisions provided
during the year 631,977 23,540 655,517 593,303 28,528 24?1
Recoveries during the year  (329,703) (6,586) (336,289) (216,100) (8,213) @}
Recovery /Reclassification &
from off-balance sheet to
on balance sheet 1,321 - 1,321 3,996 3,996
Written off during the year 2,314) (146) (2,460) (5,587) él@i‘ (5,782)
Balance at 31 December 1,509,282 72,467 1,581,749 1,208,001 A\ 55:659 1,263,660
° Yy
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

At 31 December 2022

xS

11 FINANCING ASSETS (CONTINUED) Q’
(¢) Movement in allowance for expected credit losses of financing assets and allowance for credit impairment of financing asse}@y internal business segments
Corporates SMEs Retail \@al estate mortgages Total
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 @dge 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QRO \QR 000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
2022 .
Balance at 1 January 2022 138,417 57,462 69,498 13,737 18,620 64,687 53,227 167,146 ,~ 532,603 8,416 13,550 70,638 213,797 256,778 737,426
Charge for the year 118,784 34,494 139,000 2,725 3,239 19,128 53,214 88,987~/ 80,304 15,331 3,480 73,291 190,054 130,200 311,723
Recoveries during the year (57,005)  (26,510) (347) (7,165) (6,258)  (17,762)  (24,294) (109 (75,613)  (3,031) 2,152) (144)  (91,495) (144,342)  (93,866)
Net impairment losses during the year 200,196 65,446 208,151 9,297 15,601 66,053 82,147 | 537,294 20,716 14,878 143,785 312,356 242,636 955,283
Recovery/Reclassification from off- Q\\
balance sheet to on balance sheet - - - - - - 1,321 - - - - - 1,321
Written off during the year - - - - - 24) (2,290) - - - - - (2,314)
Foreign currency translation and
adjustments - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Balance at 31 December 2022 200,196 65,446 208,151 9,297 15,601 66, 029 (&Z 147 146,711 536,325 20,716 14,878 143,785 312,356 242,636 954,290
Corporates SMEs . Retail Real estate mortgages Total
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 e3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 ’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000  QR’000
2021 Y’VQ'
Balance at 1 January 2021 91,598 14,706 55,690 14,385 61,142 52,298 154,008 272,204 7,958 21,195 68,574 166,239 208,540 457,610
Charge for the year 73,935 46,381 23,963 6,828 %933 22,876 25,474 90,620 293,399 2,225 605 2,064 108,462 142,539 342,302
Recoveries during the year (27,116) (3,625)  (10,155) (7,47 ) (4944)  (15,122)  (24,545) (77/482)  (35,618) (1,767) (8,250) - (60,904)  (94,301)  (60,895)
Net impairment losses during the year 138,417 57,462 69,498 lmv 18,620 68,896 53,227 167,146 529,985 8,416 13,550 70,638 213,797 256,778 739,017
Recovery/Reclassification from off-
balance sheet to on balance sheet - - Q - - - - - 3,996 - - - - - 3,996
Written off during the year - - - & - - (4,209) - - (1,378) - - - - - (5,587)
Foreign currency translation and \,
adjustments - - ,-,o - - - - - - - - - - - -
Balance at 31 December 2021 138,417 57,462 69498 13,737 18,620 64,687 53,227 167,146 532,603 8,416 13,550 70,638 213,797 256,778 737,426
N
\%
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At 31 December 2022
11 FINANCING ASSETS (CONTINUED)

(d) By sector

Ijarah
Murabaha and Muntahia
Musawama Musharaka Bittamleek Istisna’a Mudarapa Others Accrued profit Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
2022
Government and related entities 631,009 - - - - 1,898 4,896 637,803
Industry 219,270 - - 6,337 - 2,012 1,761 229,380
Commercial 6,178,790 - 225,722 8,370 43,931 209,044 51,567 6,717,424
Services 1,925,281 - - - - 1,383 14,905 1,941,569
Contracting 1,591,125 - 27,978 - 857,077 55,767 19,587 2,551,534
Real estate 3,561,028 - 4,304,130 - - 36 60,845 7,926,039
Personal 16,334,008 572 1,422,663 81,161 - 153,525 139,182 18,131,111
Others - - - - - 1,290 10 1,300
Total financing assets 30,440,511 572 5,980,493 95,868 901,008 424,955 292,753 38,136,160
Less: Deferred profit (1,532,695)
Allowance for expected credit losses of financing assets (stages 1 and 2) (554,992)
Allowance for credit impairment of financing assets (stage 3) (954,290)
Suspended profit (72,467)
Net financing assets 35,021,714

7
f

slall i - § 1_'_1 ool .Hl P -
1V T i E P S s b

8

FOR IDENTIFICATION PURPOSE DNLY

58



Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At 31 December 2022

11 FINANCING ASSETS (CONTINUED)

(d) By sector (continued)

Ijarah \’(&
Murabaha and Muntahia %

Musawama Musharaka Bittamleek Istisna’a Mudar, x Others  Accrued profit Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QC) QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

2021 %Q
Government and related entities 4,529,312 - - 92,896 , Q - 8 33,399 4,655,615
Industry 394,396 - - 8,159\ - 1,021 2,916 406,492
Commercial 5,621,239 - 209,902 169 & 131,358 137,398 45,301 6,314,713
Services 1,195,153 - 90,484 éﬂ 7,100 843 9,382 1,307,833
Contracting 2,055,730 - 255,001 \ - 1,202,031 59,605 25,813 3,598,180
Real estate 2,871,770 - 4,694,185 (b - - 34 54,670 7,620,659
Personal 13,739,341 593 1,667,690 4 53,952 - 148,010 112,791 15,722,377
Others - - -.Q - - 4,241 32 4,273
Total financing assets 30,406,941 593 6,917,262 329,393 1,340,489 351,160 284,304 39,630,142

Q‘i
Less: Deferred profit YV (1,335,601)
Allowance for expected credit losses of financing assets (stages 1 a % (470,575)
Allowance for credit impairment of financing assets (stage 3) “@ (737,426)
Suspended profit Q (55,659)
Net financing assets Q 37,030,881
b\
X
V)
N
N
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

At 31 December 2022

12 INVESTMENT SECURITIES

2022 2021
Quoted Unquoted Total Quoted  Unquoted Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Investments classified at
fair value through income
sStatement
- Equity-type investments 822 - 822 789 - 789
822 - 822 789 - 789
Debt-type investments \‘O
classified at amortised Q
cost (1) @
- State of Qatar Sukuk 669,126 5,065,124 5,734,250 674,992 4,520,000 @ 94,992
- Fixed rate 1,953,008 - 1,953,008 1,945,886 Q) ,945,886
- Accrued profit 25,721 41,065 66,786 23,940 Si,%g g 58,917
- Less: allowance for %
expected credit losses of \,
investment securities e (b
(stages 1 and 2) (28,202) - (28,202) (5,637 , - (5,637)
2,619,653 5,106,189 7,725,842 2,639 4,554,977 7,194,158
Equity-type investments
classified at fair value .&
through equity 19,204 6,531 25,73 Q 19,786 5,283 25,069
Accrued profit - - §\ - 131 131
Total 2,639,679 5,112,720 7,7@7 2,659,756 4,560,391 7,220,147
Notes: Q(b

(1) The fair value of the investments carried ortised cost as at 31 December 2022 amounted to QR
7,584 million (2021: QR 7,172 million),

(ii) The fair value hierarchy and the transfers between categories of fair value hierarchy are disclosed in Note
6 (b). %

(iii) The carrying value of it securities pledged under repurchase agreements (REPO) is QR Nil

(2021: QR 1.9 billion).

The cumulative change in&i}&alue of equity-type investments designated as fair value through equity during the
year is as follows: Q

\0\ 2022 2021

Q« Positive Negative Positive Negative
% fair value  fair value Total fair value fair value Total
%, QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
(ba;t 1 January 8,109 (424) 7,685 4,649 (225) 4,424
ange in fair value 1,538 (1,750) (212) 3,460 (199) 3,261
Balance at 31 December 9,647 2,174) 7,473 8,109 (424) 7,685
PP —
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

At 31 December 2022

12 INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

(a) The movement in impairment of debt-type securities carried at amortised cost and equity-type securities

carried at fair value through equity is as follows:

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January (net) 64,778 66,642
Charge (reversal) during the year 21,237 (1,658)
Change in foreign currencies - (206)
Balance at 31 December 86,015 643078
13 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January (net) 263,992 344,990
Loss from foreign currency translation (6;849) (2,611)
Share of results (22.856) (23,104)
Cash dividends received 490) (980)
Other movements (348) 21
Impairment loss on investment in associate (41,067) (54,344)
Balance at 31 December 192,362 263,972
The Group has the following investments in associates:
Company’s Country(of Ownership
activities incorperation percentage
2022 2021 2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Name of the Company
Mackeen Q.P.S.C. Real estate Qatar 49% 49% 95,051 152,991
Al Tashelat Islamic Company
W.L.L. Hinancing Qatar 49% 49% 46,900 46,386
Contracting Co. W.L.L. Contracting Qatar 49% 49% 6,399 6,106
Umnia Bank Banking Morocco 40% 40% 44,012 58,489
192,362 263,972

The financial positionand revenue of associates based on its unaudited 2022 and audited 2021 financial statements
which were considered’by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

Al Tashelat

Mackeen Islamic

Holding Company Contracting
31 December 2022 Q.P.S.C. W.L.L. Co. W.L.L. Umnia Bank Total

QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Total assets 761,941 104,259 13,724 2,294,315 3,174,239
Total liabilities 300,074 8,544 665 2,179,244 2,488,527
Net (loss) profit (5,898) 2,341 1,273 (14,852) (17,136)
Share of (loss) / profit (16,924) 1,022 667 (7,621) (22,856)

Fa
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
At 31 December 2022

13 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Al Tashelat
Mackeen Islamic
Holding Company Contracting
31 December 2021 Q.P.S.C. W.L.L. Co. W.L.L. Umnia Bank Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Total assets 779,930 103,482 12,243 2,063,634 2,959,289
Total liabilities 285,869 8,767 342 1,907,572 2,202,550
Net (loss) profit (10,919) 1,389 654 (22,811) (31,687)
Share of (loss) / profit (7,099) 654 360 (17,019) (23,104)
14 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
2022 2021
QR?000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January (net) 697,452 724,267
Additions during the year 796 2,358
Depreciation during the year (29,143) (29,173)
Balance at 31 December 669,105 697,452

Note:
The fair value of investment properties as at 31 Decembet™2022 is QR 1,226 million (2021: QR 1,283 million).

The fair value of investments properties based on awerage valuations performed by independent valuers possessing
relevant professional qualification, with recentexpetience in the location and category of the properties being fair
valued, as of 31 December 2022 and 31 Deceriber 2021. The fair values have been determined based on recent
transactions in the market, the independéat valuers’ knowledge and professional judgment.

Investments properties are located imtle”State of Qatar, KSA and UAE.

Rental income included in the(consolidated statement of income from investments properties amounted to QR
45,571 thousands (2021: QR 46,860 thousands) (note 26).

Direct operating experises (including repairs and maintenance) amounting to QR 5,878 thousands (2021: QR 6,905
thousands) arising/from investment properties that generate rental income during the year are included in the
consolidated statemeént of income under income from investing activities.

Investmént,properties include the Group’s share of QR 91,334 thousands (2021: QR 91,736 thousands) which are
jointly ewned with related parties and other third parties and are subject to normal conditions applicable to joint
owagdiship.

The Group’s investment properties are not subject to any other charges, pledge or restriction on transfer of title.

The provision of impairment provided by the Group against the investment properties situated outside Qatar
amounted to QR 103,401 thousands as of 31 December 2022.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

At 31 December 2022

15 FIXED ASSETS

Cost

Balance at 1 January 2022
Additions

Balance at 31 December 2022

Balance at 1 January 2021
Additions

Disposals

Balance at 31 December 2021

Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 1 January 2022
Depreciation during the year
Balance at 31 December 2022

Balance at 1 January 2021
Depreciation during the year
Disposals

Balance at 31 December 2021

Carrying amounts
Balance at 31 December 2021
Balance at 31 December 2022

Land and IT and Fixtures Motor

Buildings equipments and fittings vehicles Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
228,165 111,120 129,935 1,599 470,819
2,603 2,793 9,728 752 15,876
230,768 113,913 139,663 2,351 486,695
228,165 107,802 134,116 1,532 471,615
- 3,318 5,064 484 8,866

- - (9,245) (417) (9,662)
228,165 111,120 129,935 1,599 470,819
25,140 107,299 106,011 998 239,448
74 2,745 12,959 147 15,925
25,214 110,044 118,970 1,145 255,373
23,880 101,957 102,021 1,338 229,196
1,260 5,342 13,235 77 19,914

- - (9,245) (417) (9,662)
25,140 107,299 106,011 998 239,448
203,025 3,821 23,924 601 231,371
205,554 3,869 20,693 1,206 231,322
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2022

16 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Net book value

Balance at 1 January 2022

Additions

Amortization charged during the year
Balance at 31 December 2022

Balance at 1 January 2021

Additions

Amortization charged during the year
Balance at 31 December 2021

17 OTHER ASSETS

Assets acquired against settlement of debts
Prepayments and advances

Refundable Insurance/Collateral

Others

18 DUE TO BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Wakala payable
Current accounts
Profit payable

Note:

Wakala payable includes various, facilities with maturities ranging from 4 days to 1 year (2021: 4 days to 1 year)

Software Total
QR’000 QR’000
42,293 42,293
11,824 11,824
(16,384) (16,384)
37,733 37,733
35,931 35)931
21,458 21458
(15,096) (15,096)
42,293 42,293
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
84,545 84,545
22,156 29,084
1,637 1,651
129,386 94,303
237,724 209,583
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
6,667,297 9,694,351
217,378 222,972
32,905 4226
6,917,580 9,921,549

and carries profit rates of 1.735% up to 5.6% per year (2021: 0.008% up to 1 % per year).

19 CUSTOMERS%CURRENT ACCOUNTS

Current‘aCegunts by sector:

- Retajl

- Berporate

-\Government

- Non-Banking Financial Institutions

20 SUKUK FINANCING

Instrument Issue date Coupon rate
QIIB Sukuk 2024 March 2019 4.2%
QIIB Sukuk 2024  October 2021 4.2%
QIIB Sukuk 2022  September 2019 3.1%

Total balance

2022 2021

QR’000 QR’000

4,431,544 4,434,601

2,547,601 2,162,268

741,079 747,447

82,764 83,872

7,802,988 7,428,188
Issued amount 2022 2021

QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

1,820,750 1,844,257 1,844,841
910,375 949,609 970,109
728,300 - 727,872
3,459,425 2,793,866 3,542,822

#
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

21 OTHER LIABILITIES

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Cash margins 191,030 153,797
Accrued expenses 111,770 121,417
Allowance for expected credit losses of off balance sheet exposures
subject to credit risk (stages 1 and 2) 109,189 87,373
Dividend payable 76,571 78,234
Contra acceptance 72,027 142,283
Employees' end of service benefits (i) 50,818 51,144
Manager cheques 47,724 6 Y6
Contribution to social and sports fund 26,881 257083
Retention from suppliers 937 937
Others 213,406 256,964
900,353 978,945
Note:
(i) Movement in employees’ end of service benefits is as follows:
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January 51,141 44,148
Charge for the year (Note 29) 5,462 9,544
Reversal made during the year (Note 29) (4,120) -
Payments made during the year (1,665) (2,551)
Balance at 31 December 50,818 51,141
22 EQUITY OF INVESTMENT ACCOUNTHOLDERS
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Investment account holders balange Before share of profit 28,748,220 31,021,568
Add: Profits for investment account-helders for the year (a) 629,322 558,113
Less: Profit paid during the year (478,713) (367,022)
Total investment account holders balance after share of profit and
before share of fair valte reserve (b) 28,898,829 31,212,659
By type:
Term accounts 21,200,753 23,707,851
Saving accounts 7,698,076 7,504,808
Total (b) 28,898,829 31,212,659
By sector:
Retail 18,471,707 18,689,149
Government 5,395,601 6,105,458
Corporate 2,111,706 2,181,565
Non-banking financial institution 43,499 646,905
Semi government organizations 2,876,316 3,589,582
Total (b) 28,898,829 31,212,659
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

22 EQUITY OF INVESTMENT ACCOUNT HOLDERS (CONTINUED)

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Total investment account holders balance after share of profit and
before share of fair value reserve (b) 28,898,829 31,212,659
Share in fair value reserve 4,542 5,022
Total investment account holders balance 28,903,371 31,217,681
Share of investment account holders’ of the profit for the year before
the bank’s share as Mudarib 1,070,129 980,534
Bank’s share as Mudarib (963,116) (882,481)
Support provided by the bank 522,309 460,060
Net return to investment account holders (a) 629,322 558,113

The whole balance of equity of investment account holders is unrestricted for 2022 and 2021,

23 SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

(a) Share capital

At 31 December Number of shares (thousand)
2022 2021

Issued and fully paid* 1,513,687 1,513,687

*Issued and fully paid capital of QR 1,513,687 thousands eemprises 1,514 million shares with a nominal value of
1 Qatari Riyal each (2021: QR 1,513,687 thousands cetnprises 1,514 million shares with a nominal value of QR
1 each).

(b) Legal reserve

In accordance with QCB Law No. 13<0f 2012 as amended, 10% of net profit for the year is required to be
transferred to the reserve until the legal reserve equals 100% of the paid up share capital. This reserve is not
available for distribution except il cirgumstances specified in Qatar Commercial Companies Law No. 11 of 2015
and after QCB approval. No appropriation was made as the legal reserve equals more than 100% of the paid up
share capital.

(c) Risk reserve

In accordance with\QCB regulations, the minimum requirement for risk reserve is 2.5% of the total private sector
exposure granted by the Group inside and outside Qatar after the exclusion of the specific provisions and profit in
suspense. The_finance provided to / or secured by the Ministry of Finance — Qatar or finance against cash
guaranteesis excluded from the gross direct finance. The total amount transferred to the risk reserve during the
year amoufited to QR 48.5 million (2021: QR 52.8 million).

(D, Fair value reserve

Fair value reserve represents unearned profits or losses at year end. The profit is not available for distribution
unless realized and charged to the consolidated statement of income.

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Investments carried at fair value through equity:
Balance at 1 January 2,767 1,651
Changes in fair value of investments (554) 3,143
Share of investment account holders 480 (2,027)
As at 31 December 2,693 2,767
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

23 SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY (CONTINUED)
(e) Other reserves
Other reserves include the undistributed share of the associates’ profit after deducting dividends received.

Movements in the undistributed share of associates profit are as follows:

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Undistributed share of associates profit:
Balance at 1 January 79,588 TM554
Undistributed profit of associates of the year 1,689 1,014
Dividend received from associate (490) (980)
80,787 79,588

® Proposed cash dividends

The Board of Directors has proposed a cash dividend of 40% of paid up share capitalamounting to QR 605 million
(2021: 37.5% of paid up share capital amounting to QR 568 million) which is sfibject to approval at the Annual
General Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank.

24 SUKUK ELIGIBLE AS ADDITIONAL CAPITAL
(a) Sukuk eligible as additional capital issued during the §éar ended 2016

During the year 2016, the Group issued perpetual sukuk (eligible as additional capital for an amount of
QR 1 billion. The sukuk is unsecured and the profit distributions are discretionary, non —cumulative, payable
annually, with a fixed profit rate for the first five year§ which will be revised upon the completion of the initial
five years’ period. The Group has the right not to_pay)profit and the sukuk holders have no right to claim profit
on the sukuk. The sukuk does not have a maturity’dateand has been classified as an equity.

(b) Sukuk eligible as additional cgpital issued during the year-ended 2019

In 2019, the Group issued additionalyperpetual, unsecured, subordinated sukuk eligible as additional tier 1 capital
amounting to USD 300 million listed/in London Stock Exchange. The payment of profit for these sukuk is non-
cumulative, and are made at the-discretion of QIIB. The Group has the right not to pay profit on these sukuk, and
the sukuk holders will have no,ctaim with respect to non-payment. The applicable profit rate have a reset date as
per the terms of the agreement of the issued sukuks. The sukuk does not have a fixed maturity date. The Group
classified the sukuk.as@quity.

25 INCOMENFROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

2022 2021

QR’000 QR’000

Nlurabaha and Musawama 1,349,329 1,373,251
[jarah Muntahia Bittamleek 372,751 364,123
Mudaraba 59,066 83,869
Istisn’a 11,022 12,882
1,792,168 1,834,125
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2022

26 NET INCOME FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Income from investment in debt-type instruments

Income from Inter-bank placements with Islamic banks

Rental income

QCB treasury bills

Dividend income

Fair value gain (loss) on investment security carried at fair value
through income statement

Net gain on sale of equity-type investments carried at fair value
Net gain on sale of debt-type investments carried at amortised cost
Gain on sale of fixed assets

Depreciation on investment properties

Investments expenses

27 NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

Fee and commission income
Bank charges

Commission on local financing \,
Commission on letters of credit and guarantees
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

28 NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE GglNg Q

Dealing in foreign currenciegSHQ
Revaluation of assets and liabilities

o

29 STAF S

%Q'
X
o

ing allowance
Employees’ end of service benefits -net (Note 21)
Staff pension fund costs
Training
Other staff benefits

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
247,812 220,638
244,184 94,072
45,571 46,860

5,063 i
1,586 1,697
33 )
- 37595
- 4266
- 129
(29,143) (8\» (29,173)
(7,970) c’} (8,314)
507,136, 353,536

° Y

C)\

‘DQ 2022 2021
Q& QR’000 QR000

K’ 229,394 187,650
117,028 85,578
39,180 44,073
386,502 317,301
(88,671) (67.146)
297,831 250,155

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
66,261 39,605
19,027 2331
85,288 41,936
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’°000
56,541 55,692
24,989 24,984
1,342 9,544
2,439 2274
572 573
82,545 77,834
168,428 170,901
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

30 OTHER EXPENSES

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Computer and ATMs expenses 34,695 23,689
Professional fees 19,654 16,369
Rent 19,409 21,297
Telephone, telex and post 15,382 13,923
Board of Directors remuneration 15,042 14,206
Adpvertising and promotion 8,114 8,616
Fees and subscriptions 7,705 9,626
Maintenance and cleaning expenses 3,769 3,875
Insurance 1,829 1,333
Security service expenses 1,718 1,822
Water and electricity 1,101 807
Shari’a Committee remuneration 1,000 1,000
Business travelling expenses 988 94
Stationery and printing 664 719
Hospitality expenses 649 413
Miscellaneous expenses 37440 3,884
135,159 121,673

31 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000

Contingent liabilities

Unused financing facilities 9,142,901 7,149,567
Guarantees 5,651,534 6,405,439
Letters of credit 519,711 787,404
Others 166,971 13,502
15,481,117 14,355,912

Unused financing facilities

Commitments to extend credit fepresent contractual commitments to make financing and revolving financing. The
majority of these expire ip the’next year. Since commitments may expire without being drawn upon, the total
contractual amounts do 10t hecessarily represent future cash requirements.

Guarantees and'Liétters of Credit

Guarantees andetters of credit commit the Group to make payments on behalf of customers in case of a specific
event. Guatantees and standby letters of credit carry the same credit risk as financing.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

32 CONCENTRATION OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY OF INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
HOLDERS

Geographical sector

Following is the concentration of assets, liabilities and equity of investment account holders into geographical
sectors regions:

Other North
2022 Qatar GCC Europe America Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR000

Assets
Cash and balances with Qatar

Central Bank 2,490,767 - - - - 2,490,767
Due from banks 9,540,388 9,619 - - 210,234 ,%9,760,241
Financing assets 34,424,606 - 597,110 - 35,021,716
Investment securities 6,562,646 953,702 - - 236,051 7,752,399
Investment in associates 144,633 - - - 47,729 192,362
Investment properties 583,866 85,239 - - - 669,105
Fixed assets 231,322 - - - - 231,322
Intangible assets 37,733 - - = - 37,733
Other assets 237,724 - - - - 237,724
Total assets 54,253,685 1,048,560 597,110 - 494,014 56,393,369
Liabilities and equity of investment account holders
Liabilities
Due to banks and financial

institutions 3,085,149 2,222,894 - 91,038 1,518,499 6,917,580
Customers’ current accounts 7,768,680 207 30,620 70 3411 7,802,988
Sukuk financing 2,793,866 - - - - 2,793,866
Other liabilities 900,353 - - - - 900,353
Total liabilities 14,548,048« 2,223,101 30,620 91,108 1,521,910 18,414,787

Equity of investment

account holders 28,8605936 1,837 829 3,279 36,490 28,903,371
Total liabilities and equity

of investment account

holders 43,408,984 2,224,938 31,449 94,387 1,558,400 47,318,158
Other North
2021 Qatar GCC Europe America Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Assets
Cash apid balances with Qatar
@Geftral Bank 2,669,960 - - - - 2,669,960
Duge from banks 13,208,287 7,477 - 59,249 151,323 13,426,336
Financing assets 37,030,881 - - - - 37,030,881
Investment securities 6,005,972 723,087 - - 491,088 7,220,147
Investment in associates 205,483 - - - 58,489 263,972
Investment properties 612,213 85,239 - - - 697,452
Fixed assets 231,371 - - - - 231,371
Intangible assets 42,293 - - - - 42,293
Other assets 209,583 - - - - 209,583
Total assets 60,216,043 815,803 - 59,249 700,900 61,791,995
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

32 CONCENTRATION OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY OF INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
HOLDERS (CONTINUED)

Geographical sector (continued)
Liabilities and equity of investment account holders
Liabilities Other North
Qatar GCC Europe America Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

Due to banks and financial
institutions 6,274,639 2,840,375 - - 806,535  9,02)’549

Customers’ current accounts 7,393,621 - - 53 34,514 ,~,428,188
Sukuk financing - - 3,542,822 - {7,93,542,822
Other liabilities 978,945 - - - % 978,945
Total liabilities 14,647,205 2,840,375 3,542,822 53 841049 21,871,504
Equity of investment account

holders 31,173,931 67 - 5,961 37,722 31,217,681
Total liabilities and equity of

investment account holders 45,821,136 2,840,442 3,542,822 6014 878,771 53,089,185

33 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profitifor the year attributable to the shareholders of
the Group by the weighted average number of ordinary shares,ihissue during the year.

2022 2021

Net profit for the year attributable to the shareholders of the Bank

(QR’000) 1,075,245 1,003,347
Less: Profit attributable to Sukuk eligible as additional capital

(note 24) (108,256) (108,256)
Profit for EPS computation 966,989 895,091
Weighted average number of outsfanding shares (thousands) 1,513,687 1,513,687
Basic and diluted earnings per share¢ (QR) 0.64 0.59

The Board of directors approved the dividend payable to Sukuk eligible as additional capital amounting to QR
108 million (December,2021: QR 108 million), these dividends pertain to period ended 31 Decmeber 2021 and
approved in FY 2022\and are reduced from Net Profits to arrive at profit for EPS computation.

There were no-potentially dilutive shares outstanding at any time during the period. Therefore, the diluted earnings
per share is equal to the basic earnings per share.

34 (’ASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of preparing the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the
following balances with original maturities of less than three months:

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000

Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank (excluding restricted
QCB reserve account) 725,906 824,104
Due from banks 1,345,043 5,360,864
2,070,949 6,184,968

The cash reserve with Qatar Central Bank is excluded as it is not used in the day-to-day operations of the Group.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

35 RELATED PARTIES

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Related parties include the shareholders
who can control or exercise significant influence over the Group, associates of the Group and entities over which
the Group and the shareholders (who have the ability to exercise their influence over the Group) exercise
significant influence, in addition to directors and executive management of the Group.

The amount outstanding/transactions during the year with members of the Board or the companies in which they
have significant interests were as follows:

2022 2021
Board Sharholders Board Sharholder
Associate of and Associate of s, and
companies Directors others Companies  Directors others

QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’00Q QR’000

Assets:
Financing assets 53 1,248,400 2,393 31 594,254 3,006,374
Equity of investment

account holders 21,329 282,882 6,677 14,840 275,213 729,930

Off balance sheet items:
Contingent liabilities,

guarantees and other

commitments 314 8,452 133,730 72 13,283 267,317
Consolidated statement of

income items:

Income from financing assets - 57,176 477 279 22,015 112,205
Profit paid on deposits 443 6,083 448 411 3,726 11,010
Board remunerations - 15,042 - - 14,206 -

Transactions with key mangement personnel

Key management personnel with the Group_during the year as follows:

2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Mortgage and other secured figancing 2,554 620
Credit cards 176 242
) 2,730 862

Key management,persennel compensation for the year comprised:
2022 2021
QR’000 QR’000
Short-term benefits 14,730 14,209
Long-term benefits 1,372 1,318
16,102 15,527

36 ZAKAH

Zakah is directly borne by the shareholders. The Group does not collect or pay Zakah on behalf of its shareholders
in accordance with the Articles of Association.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

37 SHARI’A SUPERVISORY BOARD

The Shari’a Supervisory Board of the Group consists of 3 scholars who are specialized in Shari’a principles and
they ensure the Group’s compliance with general Islamic principles and work in accordance with the issued
Fatwas and guiding rules. The Board’s review includes examining the evidence related to documents and
procedures adopted by the Group in order to ensure that its activities are according to the principles of Islamic
Shari’a.

38 SOCIAL AND SPORTS FUNDS APPROPRIATION

The Group discharges its social responsibilities through donations to charitable causes and organizations )\‘%
profits are reported. The Group has created provisions during the year of 2022 of QR 26,881 which re ts
2.5% (2021: QR 25,083) of net profit as per Law No.13 for year 2008 and explanatory notes issued for’é%g 010.
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